

# Appendix 1: Updated Tables of Submission Points

Amendments to this table from that included in the s42a report are highlighted below.

## Appendix 1: Table of Submission Points

Amendments to this table from that included in the s42a report are highlighted below.

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0019	Sue Jarvis	001	EI-P7	Support	Not specified	Accept	19
DPR-0068	MetroPort Christchurch (MetroPort)	001	Important Infrastructure	Support	Retain the definition of Important infrastructure in particular the reference to Inland Ports.	Accept in part	7
DPR-0068	MetroPort Christchurch (MetroPort)	007	EI-O3	Oppose	Amend to clarify what "other activities" should not compromise important infrastructure.	Accept in part	11
DPR-0068	MetroPort Christchurch (MetroPort)	008	EI-P1	Oppose	Insert an additional subclause as follows: <u>5. enabling the development of new or expansion of existing important infrastructure.</u>	Accept in part	13
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS048	EI-P1	Support	Adopt proposed amendment.	Accept in part	13
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS014	EI-P1	Support	Accept	Accept in part	13
DPR-0068	MetroPort Christchurch (MetroPort)	009	EI-P6	Oppose In Part	Amend Clause 1. to clarify the situation where noise contours are provided.	Reject	18
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	003	EI-O1	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	9

DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	004	EI-O2	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: Important infrastructure is located, designed, and operated to manage adverse effects on the physical and natural environment <u>while recognising:</u> <u>1. The functional and operation needs of important infrastructure; and</u> <u>2. That positive effects of important infrastructure may be realised locally, regionally and nationally.</u>	Reject	10
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS004	EI-O2	Support	Accept	Reject	10
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	005	EI-P1	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	13
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	006	EI-P2	Oppose In Part	Amend Policy EI-P2 and/or the policies for Natural Environment Values and Historical and Cultural Values such that the management approach for these environments envisaged by Policy EI-P2 is not overridden by the policies for these other chapters.	Accept	14
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS019	EI-P2	Support	Accept	Accept	14
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	FS004	EI-P2	Support	Allow the submission or such relief to achieve the outcome sought in the submission.	Accept	14
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	007	EI-P4	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: Manage the adverse effects from the construction and operation of important infrastructure, and renewable electricity generation including noise, and vibration <del>by requiring</del> taking into account compliance <u>to the extent practicable</u> with <u>relevant</u> standards and regulations.	Accept in part	16
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS049	EI-P4	Support	Adopt proposed amendment.	Reject	16

DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS025	EI-P4	Support	Accept	Reject	16
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	008	EI-R6	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	29
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	009	EI-R9	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: And this activity complies with the following rule requirements: .... <del>EI-REQ9 Natural Character Setbacks</del> .... <del>EI-REQ12 Structures in Special Areas</del> <del>EI-REQ15 Height</del> <del>EI-REQ17 Pole and Antenna Height</del> .... <del>NH-REQ5.1 Natural Hazards and Infrastructure</del>	Accept in part	30
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	010	EI-R10	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: Where this activity complies with the following rule requirements: .... <del>EI-REQ9 Natural Character Setbacks</del> <del>NH-REQ5.1 Natural Hazards and Infrastructure</del>	Reject	31
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	011	EI-R11	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: g. the <u>largest</u> face area of a replacement panel antenna .... And where the activity complies with the following rule requirements: <del>EI-REQ9 Natural Character Setbacks for buildings and structures</del> <del>EI-REQ12 Structures in Special Areas</del>	Accept in part	32

DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	012	EI-R13	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: Where this activity complies with the following rule requirements: .... <del>EI-REQ12 Structures in Special Areas</del> <del>EI-REQ14 Reflectivity</del> <del>EI-REQ15 Height</del> ....	Accept	33
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	013	EI-R14	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: Where this activity complies with the following rule requirements: .... <del>NH-REQ5.1 Natural Hazards and Infrastructure</del>	Accept in part	33
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	014	EI-R17	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: Where this activity complies with the following rule requirements: .... <del>EI-REQ13 Height in Relation to Boundary</del> <del>NH-REQ5.1 Natural Hazards and Infrastructure</del>	Accept in part	33
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	015	EI-R18	Oppose In Part	Amend EI-R18.1 as follows: a. Face area ( <u>largest face</u> ) of a panel antenna does not exceed 1.5m <sup>2</sup> ; and ..... c. The antenna does not exceed a height of 4m <u>for residential zones and 5m for all other zones</u> , above the point of attachment to the building.	Accept	36

DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	016	EI-R19	Oppose In Part	<p>Amend EI-R19.5 as follows:</p> <p>a. The activity does not exceed a maximum height of:</p> <p>i. 25m for any <u>telecommunication or electricity distribution line and associated support structure</u>; <del>or</del></p> <p>ii. <del>25m if there is a single operator, or 30m if there is more than one operator, for any telecommunications line and associated support structure within the General Industrial Zone; or</del></p> <p>iii. <del>35m if there is a single operator, or 40m if there is more than one operator, for any telecommunications line and associated support structure within the General Rural Zone.</del></p> <p>Where this activity complies with the following rule requirements:</p> <p>.....</p> <p><del>EI-REQ14 Reflectivity</del></p> <p><del>NH-REQ5.1 Natural Hazards and Infrastructure</del></p>	Accept	37
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	017	EI-REQ3	Oppose In Part	<p>Amend EI-REQ3.1 as follows:</p> <p>a. The <u>installation</u>, operation, maintenance, or repair of <del>an existing</del> network <u>utilities</u>; or</p>	Reject	48
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	018	EI-REQ5	Oppose In Part	Amend EI-REQ5.11 such that it only applies to earthworks occurring outside a land transport corridor.	Reject	50
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	019	EI-REQ8	Oppose In Part	<p>Amend such that a customer connection to a heritage listed building and/or to a building within a heritage setting is provided for as a controlled activity, with the matters of control limited to the following:</p> <p>- <u>Design and placement of the customer service connection to</u></p>	Accept in part	53

					<u>minimise impacts on the values and attributes of the listed area, façade or item.</u>		
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	020	EI-REQ9	Support In Part	Retain Rule EI-REQ9.1.b. as notified.	Accept	54
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	021	EI-REQ12	Oppose In Part	Amend Rule EI-REQ12 and/or the relevant standards in NFL-R1 such that above ground telecommunications infrastructure in an ONL not meeting relevant standards is a discretionary activity rather than a non-complying activity.	Reject	56
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	022	EI-REQ13	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	58
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	023	EI-REQ14	Oppose In Part	Amend by deleting the 37% reflectivity control for the GRUZ.	Accept in part	57
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS050	EI-REQ14	Support	Adopt proposed amendment.	Reject	57
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited &	024	EI-REQ17	Oppose In Part	Retain the height limits for poles and antennas in Rule EI-REQ17, Table 1, but provide for an exemption from the height limits for lighting rods, omni-directional whip antennas not exceeding a diameter of 60mm, and GPS antennas.	Accept in part	58

	Vodafone New Zealand Limited						
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	025	NH-REQ4	Oppose	Amend NH-REQ4 or other rules in the PDP as necessary such that Rule NH- REQ4 does not apply to telecommunications poles, antennas, cabinets, lines and ancillary earthworks to install or maintain this equipment.	Reject	58
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	026	NH-REQ5	Oppose	Amend the EI rules and/or NH-REQ5 as necessary such that these provisions do not apply to telecommunications poles, antennas, cabinets, lines and ancillary earthworks to install or maintain this equipment.	Accept in part	58
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	031	New	Oppose	Insert matters of control or discretion to each zone requiring consideration of any reverse sensitivity effects on important infrastructure where the zone height standard is exceeded by more than 2m and do not include any rules on notification in the Proposed Plan that preclude consideration of important infrastructure as affected parties under s95E of the RMA where resource consent to exceed height limits is required.	Reject	59
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS001	New	Oppose	Reject	Accept	59
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS010	New	Oppose	Not specified		59
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	FS196	New	Oppose	Disallow the submission point.	Accept	59
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	036	EI-O3	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	11



DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	037	EI-P3	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	15
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	038	EI-P5	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	17
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	039	EI-R7	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	64
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	040	EI-R8	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	64
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	041	EI-R12	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	64
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	042	EI-R16	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	35

DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	043	EI-R23	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	64
DPR-0126	Foster Commercial	014	EI-REQ13	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Amend to clarify which clause of the APP3 Height in Relation to Boundary applies to this provision.	Accept in part	58
DPR-0142	New Zealand Pork Industry Board (NZ Pork)	021	EI-R26	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	40
DPR-0207	Selwyn District Council	104	Electricity Transmission and Distribution	Oppose In Part	Amend the lines where they have been shown incorrectly to their actual location.	Accept	60
DPR-0210	M. O. Hely	001	New	Oppose	Insert new rule to make provision for radios operated by the holders of an amateur radio license.	Reject	43
DPR-0211	William Trolove	001	EI-R30	Oppose	Amend EI-R30 to allow small wind turbines of less than 3kw/h generation capacity to be a permitted activity in Arthur's Pass village.	Reject	43
<i>DPR-0407</i>	<i>Royal Forest &amp; Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest &amp; Bird)</i>	<i>FS407</i>	<i>EI-R30</i>	<i>Oppose In Part</i>	<i>Accept the submission so long as the values of ONLF are protected.</i>	<i>Accept</i>	<i>43</i>
DPR-0212	Ellesmere Sustainable Agriculture Incorporated	001	Artificial Watercourse	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	7
DPR-0252	Lance Roper	001	EI-R26	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Not specified	Accept in part	40

DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS262	EI-R26	Oppose	Further consideration is given to the submission prior to determining whether an increased density is appropriate.	Reject	40
DPR-0260	Canterbury Regional Council (Environment Canterbury)	010	EI-O1	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	9
DPR-0260	Canterbury Regional Council (Environment Canterbury)	011	EI-O2	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	10
DPR-0260	Canterbury Regional Council (Environment Canterbury)	012	EI-O3	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	11
DPR-0260	Canterbury Regional Council (Environment Canterbury)	013	EI-O4	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	12
DPR-0260	Canterbury Regional Council (Environment Canterbury)	014	EI-O5	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	12
DPR-0260	Canterbury Regional Council (Environment Canterbury)	179	Important Infrastructure	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	7
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS005	Important Infrastructure	Support In Part	Waka Kotahi would want to ensure that if 'Important Infrastructure' was replaced with a new or existing term then the State Highway infrastructure is still recognised, and the opportunity is made for all parties to consider an alternative agreeable term.	Accept	7

DPR-0269	Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga	004	EI-Overview	Support In Part	<p>Amend as follows:</p> <p><u>Note</u></p> <p><u>The Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga Act 2014 applies, which makes it unlawful for any person to modify or destroy, or cause to be modified or destroyed, the whole or any part of an archaeological site without the prior authority of Heritage New Zealand. If you wish to do any work that may affect an archaeological site you must obtain an authority from Heritage New Zealand before you begin.</u></p> <p><u>This is the case regardless of whether the land on which the site is located is designated, or the activity is permitted under the District or Regional Plan or a resource or building consent has been granted. The Act provides for substantial penalties for unauthorised destruction or modification.</u></p> <p><u>An archaeological site is defined in the Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga Act 2014 as any place in New Zealand (including buildings, structures, or shipwrecks) that was associated with pre-1900 human activity, where there is evidence relating to the history of New Zealand that can be investigated using archaeological methods.</u></p> <p><u>As mentioned above, before undertaking any work that may affect an archaeological site you must obtain an authority from Heritage New Zealand.</u></p>	Accept	8
DPR-0269	Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga	005	EI-REQ8	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	53
DPR-0289	Murray Tyson	001	EI-R26	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Not specified	Accept in part	40
DPR-0300	Ara Poutama Aotearoa the Department of Corrections	001	Important Infrastructure	Support In Part	<p>Amend as follows and make any consequential amendments required:</p> <p>....</p> <p><u>t. Rolleston Prison.</u></p>	Accept	7

DPR-0312	John Graham Miller	001	EI-REQ6	Oppose In Part	Amend to add exemptions as per operative plan (refer to submission for more detail on relevant provisions from Operative Plan).	Reject	51
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	035	Airfield	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: Any area of land intended or designed to be used, whether wholly or partly, for aircraft movement or servicing, excluding helicopters. <u>For the purposes of this plan airfields do not include commercial airports.</u>	Reject	7
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	041	Electricity Distribution	Oppose In Part	That Council ensure that definitions relating to electricity distribution are used in the Plan and are required.	Reject	7
<i>DPR-0367</i>	<i>Orion New Zealand Limited</i>	<i>FS001</i>	<i>Electricity Distribution</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject the submission point</i>	<i>Accept</i>	<i>7</i>
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	042	Electricity Distribution	Oppose In Part	That Council revises the PDP so that infrastructure is separated into regionally significant infrastructure as per the CRPS and other infrastructure that is important to Selwyn district.	Reject	7
<i>DPR-0367</i>	<i>Orion New Zealand Limited</i>	<i>FS003</i>	<i>Electricity Distribution</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject the submission point</i>	<i>Accept</i>	<i>7</i>
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	043	Electricity Distribution Line	Oppose In Part	That Council revises the PDP so that infrastructure is separated into regionally significant infrastructure as per the CRPS and other infrastructure that is important to Selwyn district.	Reject	7
<i>DPR-0367</i>	<i>Orion New Zealand Limited</i>	<i>FS004</i>	<i>Electricity Distribution Line</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject the submission point</i>	<i>Accept</i>	<i>7</i>
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	044	Electricity Distribution Line	Oppose In Part	That Council ensure that definitions relating to electricity distribution are used in the Plan and are required.	Reject	7
<i>DPR-0367</i>	<i>Orion New Zealand Limited</i>	<i>FS002</i>	<i>Electricity Distribution Line</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject the submission point</i>	<i>Accept</i>	<i>7</i>
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	046	Important infrastructure	Oppose In Part	Delete the definition and usage of 'important infrastructure' and replace with critical infrastructure and regionally significant infrastructure as in the CRPS.	Reject	7
<i>DPR-0367</i>	<i>Orion New Zealand Limited</i>	<i>FS008</i>	<i>Important infrastructure</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject the submission point</i>	<i>Accept</i>	<i>7</i>

DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS006	Important infrastructure	Support In Part	Waka Kotahi would want to ensure that if 'Important Infrastructure' was replaced with a new or existing term then the State Highway infrastructure is still recognised, and the opportunity is made for all parties to consider an alternative agreeable term.	Accept	7
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	047	Important infrastructure	Oppose In Part	That Council revises the PDP so that infrastructure is separated into regionally significant infrastructure as per the CRPS and other infrastructure that is important to Selwyn district.	Reject	7
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS005	Important infrastructure	Oppose	Reject the submission point	Accept	7
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS007	Important infrastructure	Support In Part	Waka Kotahi would want to ensure that if 'Important Infrastructure' was replaced with a new or existing term then the State Highway infrastructure is still recognised, and the opportunity is made for all parties to consider an alternative agreeable term.	Accept	7
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	052	Lifeline Utility	Oppose In Part	That Council revises the PDP so that infrastructure is separated into regionally significant infrastructure as per the CRPS and other infrastructure that is important to Selwyn district.	Reject	7
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	054	National Grid	Oppose In Part	That Council revises the PDP so that infrastructure is separated into regionally significant infrastructure as per the CRPS and other infrastructure that is important to Selwyn district.	Reject	7
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS014	National Grid	Oppose In Part	Retain and amend the descriptions and definitions where appropriate.	Accept	7
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	055	National Grid Subdivision Corridor	Oppose In Part	That Council revises the PDP so that infrastructure is separated into regionally significant infrastructure as per the CRPS and other infrastructure that is important to Selwyn district.	Reject	7
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	056	National Grid Yard	Oppose In Part	That Council revises the PDP so that infrastructure is separated into regionally significant infrastructure as per the CRPS and other infrastructure that is important to Selwyn district.	Reject	7
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS468	National Grid Yard	Oppose In Part	Reject or accept with appropriate restrictions in the Coastal environment, Outstanding natural feature and landscape areas.	Accept	7
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	062	New	Support	Define artificial waterway.	Reject	7

DPR-0372	Dairy Holdings Limited	FS034	New	Support	Accept the submission.	Reject	7
DPR-0388	Craigmore Farming Services Limited	FS006	New	Support	Accept the submission.	Reject	7
DPR-0390	Rakaia Irrigation Limited (RIL)	FS006	New	Support	Accept the submission.	Reject	7
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	074	Significant Electricity Distribution Line	Oppose In Part	That Council revises the PDP so that infrastructure is separated into regionally significant infrastructure as per the CRPS and other infrastructure that is important to Selwyn district.	Reject	7
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS006	Significant Electricity Distribution Line	Oppose	Reject the submission point	Accept	7
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	075	Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston)	Oppose In Part	That Council revises the PDP so that infrastructure is separated into regionally significant infrastructure as per the CRPS and other infrastructure that is important to Selwyn district.	Reject	7
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS007	Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston)	Oppose	Reject the submission point	Accept	7
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	076	Small and Community-Scale Electricity Generation	Oppose In Part	That Council revises the PDP so that infrastructure is separated into regionally significant infrastructure as per the CRPS and other infrastructure that is important to Selwyn district.	Reject	7
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	089	EI-O1	Oppose In Part	Delete as notified.	Reject	9

DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS009	EI-O1	Oppose	Reject the submission point	Accept	9
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS001	EI-O1	Oppose	Reject	Accept	9
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	FS023	EI-O1	Oppose	Disallow the submission.	Accept	9
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	090	EI-O3	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: The operation <del>and security</del> of important infrastructure <u>is to the extent reasonably possible not compromised by other activities and reflecting the degree of importance of the infrastructure to the district.</u>	Reject	11
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS010	EI-O3	Oppose	Reject the submission point	Accept	11
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS051	EI-O3	Oppose	Reject recommended amendment	Accept	11
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS010	EI-O3	Oppose	Reject	Accept	11
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	FS024	EI-O3	Oppose	Disallow the submission.	Accept	11
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	091	EI-P6	Oppose In Part	Delete as notified and replace with: <u>Manage activities to ensure that incompatible activities do not, to the extent reasonably possible, affect the efficient operation, maintenance, repair, upgrading, renewal or development of important infrastructure and renewable electricity generation.</u>	Reject	18
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS011	EI-P6	Oppose	Reject the submission point	Accept	18
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS052	EI-P6	Oppose	Reject recommended amendment	Accept	18
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS112	EI-P6	Oppose	Reject	Accept	18



DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	092	EI-R1	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: ... Where:  a. <del>The activity does not involve the reticulation or storage of water in open channels, dams, or reservoirs; or</del> ...	Accept	22
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	FS025	EI-R1	Oppose In Part	Disallow the submission.	Reject	22
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	093	EI-R11	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: ... Where: ... e. Additional conductors or lines do not increase the number of conductors or lines by more than 100 percent <u>or increase the voltage above that of its original design.</u> ...	Reject	32
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS012	EI-R11	Oppose	Reject the submission point	Accept	32
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	FS026	EI-R11	Oppose	Disallow the submission.	Accept	32
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	094	EI-R2	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: Where: a. The structure is not used for: ... ii. <del>produce packing</del> <u>post harvest facilities;</u> ...	Reject	23
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	FS027	EI-R2	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Seek further definition of the proposed terms in order to better evaluate the appropriateness of the relief sought.	Accept	23
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	095	EI-R26	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 1. The establishment of a new, or the expansion, maintenance, or repair of an existing artificial waterway or associated structure (including outfall structures, water storage, conveyance of water	Accept	40

					for stock or irrigation, and land drainage purposes) <del>by a network utility operator</del>		
DPR-0372	Dairy Holdings Limited	FS035	EI-R26	Support	Accept the submission.	Accept	40
DPR-0390	Rakaia Irrigation Limited (RIL)	FS007	EI-R26	Support	Accept the submission.	Accept	40
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	096	EI-R4	Oppose	Delete as notified and rely instead on the distances set out in NZECP34:2001.	Reject	27
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS013	EI-R4	Oppose	Reject the submission point	Accept	27
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	097	EI-REQ1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Structures, or earthworks <u>or reticulation or storage of water in open channels, dams or reservoirs</u> within the National Grid Yard shall not result in vehicular access to the National Grid support structure being permanently obstructed.	Reject	45
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	098	EI-REQ16	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	58
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	099	EI-REQ2	Oppose	Amend as follows: 1. Any fence consisting of conductive materials shall be setback a minimum of <del>6m</del> <u>5m</u> from a National Grid support structure.	Accept in part	45
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	100	New	Support	Insert new rule to confirm that artificial water bodies are a permitted activity, regardless of whether they are owned by a network utility operator.	Accept in part	40
DPR-0358	Rolleston West Residential Limited (RWRL)	218	SUB-R16	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	63
DPR-0157	Kevin & Bonnie Williams	FS420	SUB-R16	Support In Part	Accept the submission in part	Accept in part	63
DPR-0209	Manmeet Singh	FS507	SUB-R16	Support In Part	Accept the submission in part	Accept in part	63

DPR-0298	Trices Road Re-zoning Group	FS464	SUB-R16	Support In Part	Accept submission in part	Accept in part	63
DPR-0461	Dunweavin 2020 Ltd	FS511	SUB-R16	Support In Part	Accept submission in part	Accept in part	63
DPR-0492	Kevler Development Ltd	FS796	SUB-R16	Support	Accept submission in part	Accept in part	63
DPR-0493	Gallina Nominees Ltd & Heinz-Wattie Ltd Pension Plan	FS487	SUB-R16	Support In Part	Accept the submission in part.	Accept in part	63
DPR-0358	Rolleston West Residential Limited (RWRL)	399	Non-notification clauses	Oppose	Insert the following words, or words to the like effect, to all controlled and restricted discretionary activity rules: <u>Applications shall not be limited or publicly notified, on the basis of effects associated specifically with this rule and the associated matters of control or discretion.</u>	Reject	60
DPR-0032	Christchurch City Council	FS185	Non-notification clauses	Oppose In Part	Do not limit notification where neighbouring properties, communities, or the wider district are potentially directly affected and the adverse effects are potentially more than minor or where the Act requires notification.	Accept	60
DPR-0298	Trices Road Re-zoning Group	FS916	Non-notification clauses	Support	Accept submission	Reject	60
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS155	Non-notification clauses	Oppose	Reject	Accept	60
DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited (CIAL)	FS037	Non-notification clauses	Support In Part	Accept in part	Reject	60
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS308	Non-notification clauses	Oppose	Retain relevant provisions without a non-notification clause.	Accept	60

DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS110	Non-notification clauses	Support	Not Specified	Reject	60
DPR-0453	Midland Port, Lyttelton Port Company Limited (LPC)	FS037	Non-notification clauses	Support In Part	Accept in part	Reject	60
DPR-0456	Four Stars Development & Gould Developments Ltd	FS006	Non-notification clauses	Support	Accept submission	Reject	60
DPR-0359	Fire and Emergency New Zealand	003	Emergency Services	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	7
DPR-0359	Fire and Emergency New Zealand	004	Emergency Services Facility	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	7
DPR-0359	Fire and Emergency New Zealand	006	Important Infrastructure	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	7
DPR-0359	Fire and Emergency New Zealand	016	EI-O1	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	9
DPR-0359	Fire and Emergency New Zealand	017	EI-O2	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	10
DPR-0359	Fire and Emergency New Zealand	018	EI-O3	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	11
DPR-0359	Fire and Emergency New Zealand	019	EI-P1	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	13
DPR-0359	Fire and Emergency New Zealand	020	EI-P2	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	14
DPR-0359	Fire and Emergency New Zealand	021	EI-P4	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	16
DPR-0359	Fire and Emergency New Zealand	022	EI-P6	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	18
DPR-0359	Fire and Emergency New Zealand	023	EI-R16	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	35

DPR-0359	Fire and Emergency New Zealand	024	EI-R32	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Add CMUZ, and restructure the rule requirements to refer directly to the relevant standards.	Reject	64
DPR-0359	Fire and Emergency New Zealand	025	EI-REQ10	Support In Part	Delete EI-REQ10 and refer directly to the rules within the NOISE Zone.	Reject	55
DPR-0359	Fire and Emergency New Zealand	026	EI-REQ11	Support In Part	Delete EI-REQ11 and refer directly to the Light rules within the LIGHT Zone.	Reject	55
DPR-0359	Fire and Emergency New Zealand	027	EI-REQ15	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	58
DPR-0359	Fire and Emergency New Zealand	028	EI-REQ16	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	58
DPR-0359	Fire and Emergency New Zealand	029	EI-REQ18	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	58
DPR-0359	Fire and Emergency New Zealand	030	EI-R23	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	64
DPR-0363	Iport Rolleston Holdings Limited (IRHL)	207	SUB-R16	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	63
DPR-0157	Kevin & Bonnie Williams	FS752	SUB-R16	Support In Part	Accept the submission in part	Accept	63
DPR-0209	Manmeet Singh	FS678	SUB-R16	Support In Part	Accept the submission in part	Accept	63
DPR-0298	Trices Road Re-zoning Group	FS631	SUB-R16	Support In Part	Accept submission in part	Accept	63
DPR-0461	Dunweavin 2020 Ltd	FS671	SUB-R16	Support In Part	Accept the submission in part. Reject the submission seeking removal of the UGO	Accept	63
DPR-0492	Kevler Development Ltd	FS286	SUB-R16	Support In Part	Accept the submission in part. Reject the submission seeking removal of the UGO.	Accept	63
DPR-0363	Iport Rolleston Holdings Limited (IRHL)	424	Non-notification clauses	Oppose	Insert the following words, or words to the like effect, to all controlled and restricted discretionary activity rules: <u>Applications shall not be limited or publicly notified, on the basis of effects associated specifically with this rule and the associated matters of control or discretion.</u>	Reject	60

DPR-0032	Christchurch City Council	FS219	Non-notification clauses	Oppose In Part	Do not limit notification where neighbouring properties, communities, or the wider district are potentially directly affected and the adverse effects are potentially more than minor or where the Act requires notification.	Accept	60
DPR-0298	Trices Road Re-zoning Group	FS950	Non-notification clauses	Support	Accept submission	Reject	60
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS156	Non-notification clauses	Oppose	Reject	Accept	60
DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited (CIAL)	FS140	Non-notification clauses	Support In Part	Accept in part	Reject	60
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS309	Non-notification clauses	Oppose	Retain relevant provisions without a non-notification clause.	Accept	60
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS144	Non-notification clauses	Support	Not Specified	Reject	60
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	FS197	Non-notification clauses	Support In Part	Allow the submission on controlled activity. Disallow the submission point that notification is not required for all restricted discretionary applications.	Accept in part	60
DPR-0453	Midland Port, Lyttelton Port Company Limited (LPC)	FS138	Non-notification clauses	Support In Part	Accept in part	Reject	60
DPR-0456	Four Stars Development & Gould Developments Ltd	FS040	Non-notification clauses	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	60
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	007	Electricity Transmission and Distribution	Support In Part	Amend the mapping to reflect the correct GIS data set for Significant Electricity Distribution Lines and ensure all relevant properties have been notified.	Accept	61

DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS020	Electricity Transmission and Distribution	Support In Part	Accept in part but renotify corrected information.	Accept in part	61
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS576	Electricity Transmission and Distribution	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	61
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	FS081	Electricity Transmission and Distribution	Support	Allow the submission point. Renotify corrected information.	Accept in part	61
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	010	Electricity Distribution	Support In Part	Amend as follows: The conveyance of electricity utilising electricity distribution lines, cables, support structures, substations, transformers, switching stations, kiosks, cabinets and ancillary buildings and structures, including communication equipment, by a network utility operator. <u>This includes Orion New Zealand Limited assets shown on the planning maps.</u>	Reject	7
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS579	Electricity Distribution	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept in part	7
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	011	Electricity Distribution Line	Support In Part	Amend as follows: The lines and associated support structures utilised by a network utility operator for electricity distribution. <u>This includes Orion New Zealand Limited assets shown on the planning maps.</u>	Reject	7
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS580	Electricity Distribution Line	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept in part	7
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	014	Important Infrastructure	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	7
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS021	Important Infrastructure	Oppose In Part	Reject	Reject	7

DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS583	Important Infrastructure	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	7
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	016	Lifeline Utility	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	7
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS585	Lifeline Utility	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	7



DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	018	Minor Utility Structure	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Any above ground box-like structure or enclosure associated with a network utility or that receives or transmits to or from any part of a network utility and includes: a. smart meters; b. cabinets; <del>c. kiosks</del> d. electricity junction pillars; <del>e. transformers;</del> <del>f. switchgear;</del> g. telecommunications plinths and pillars; h. link pillars; and i. irrigation supply offtake points.	Accept	7
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS587	Minor Utility Structure	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	7
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	019	Network Utility	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	7
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS588	Network Utility	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	7
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	021	Pole	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	7
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS590	Pole	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	7

DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	106	SUB-R16	Support In Part	<p>Amend as follows:</p> <p>5. Subdivision within 32m of the centreline of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps. This rule does not apply to any subdivision under SUB-R15.</p> <p>Where:</p> <p><del>a. Every site created is capable of accommodating a</del> <u>Retain as likely</u> building square for the <del>likely</del> principal building(s) and any building(s) for sensitive activities, <u>is</u> positioned at least 10m from the:</p> <p>....</p> <p>9. Subdivision within 24m of the centreline of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line as shown on the planning maps. This rule does not apply to any subdivision under SUB-R15.</p> <p>Where:</p> <p><del>a. Every site created is capable of accommodating a</del> <u>A likely</u> building square for the <del>likely</del> principal building(s) and any building(s) for sensitive activities, is positioned at least 5m from the</p> <p>....</p>	Reject	63
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS675	SUB-R16	Oppose	<i>Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.</i>	<i>Accept in part</i>	<i>63</i>

DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	181	Note for Plan Users	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert/amend the following into the Note for Plan Users:</p> <p>Within this chapter there may be a number of Plan provisions that apply to a non-energy or important infrastructure related activity where they affect an energy or important infrastructure activity. In these cases both the provisions within this Chapter apply as well as all other relevant provisions within this Plan. There are a number of provisions in relevant zone chapters which manage land use activities that have the potential to create adverse reverse sensitivity effects on important infrastructure. In these cases, the objectives and policies in this chapter are also relevant and are to be considered.</p> <p>Regarding energy or important infrastructure activities, while most of the relevant provisions are contained within this chapter, where an activity is located within the Port Zone or the Dairy Processing Zone, those chapter provisions must also be considered.</p> <p>Moreover, All activities must be assessed against the Transport chapter.</p> <p>Additionally, The objectives, policies, and methods for managing reverse sensitivity effects relating to noise sensitive activities establishing in proximity to important infrastructure are managed under the Noise Chapter of this Plan.</p> <p>Rules in other chapters (excluding the transport Chapter) only apply to Important Infrastructure where they either specifically reference important infrastructure within that chapter and are specifically cross referenced as a rule requirement within this chapter. For clarity the following chapters are not relevant to important Infrastructure:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. Temporary Activities</li> <li>b. Historic Heritage</li> <li>c. Hazardous Substances</li> </ul> <p>Where a rule or rule requirements from another chapter has been cross-referenced within this chapter, the relevant associated objectives and policies also apply with assessing an application for resource consent.</p> <p>Details of the steps Plan users should take to determine the</p>	Accept in part	21
----------	---------------------------	-----	---------------------	----------------------------	---	----------------	----

					<p>status of an activity is provided in the How the Plan Works.</p> <p>It is also relevant to note that tThese provisions do not replace, supersede, or provide permission under the New Zealand Electrical Code of Practice for Electrical Safe Distances NZECP 34:2001 or the Electricity (Hazards from Trees) Regulations 2003.Compliance is required under all documents.</p> <p>While this Chapter does not require compliance with the New Zealand Fire Service Firefighting Water Supplies Code of Practice SNZ PAS 4509:2008, it is recommended that all development complies with these Standards.</p>		
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand	FS003	Note for Plan Users	Support	Accept original submission point	Accept in part	21

	<i>Trading Limited &amp; Vodafone New Zealand Limited</i>						
DPR-0353	<i>Horticulture New Zealand</i>	FS033	<i>Note for Plan Users</i>	<i>Oppose In Part</i>	<i>Reject</i>	<i>Reject</i>	21
DPR-0370	<i>Fonterra Limited</i>	FS006	<i>Note for Plan Users</i>	<i>Support</i>	<i>Accept the submission.</i>	<i>Accept in part</i>	21
DPR-0407	<i>Royal Forest &amp; Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest &amp; Bird)</i>	FS750	<i>Note for Plan Users</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.</i>	<i>Reject</i>	21
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	182	EI-R22	Support In Part	1. The establishment of new, or the expansion of existing environmental monitoring equipment and <u>telemetry equipment</u> (including but not limited to air quality, hydrological and meteorological) associated with a network utility. ....	Reject	39
DPR-0407	<i>Royal Forest &amp; Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest &amp; Bird)</i>	FS751	EI-R22	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.</i>	<i>Accept</i>	39
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	183	EI-R23	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	64
DPR-0407	<i>Royal Forest &amp; Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest &amp; Bird)</i>	FS752	EI-R23	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.</i>	<i>Reject</i>	64
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	185	EI-R27	Support In Part	Delete EI-R27.3 and EI-R27.4 as notified.	Reject	41
DPR-0407	<i>Royal Forest &amp; Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest &amp; Bird)</i>	FS754	EI-R27	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.</i>	<i>Accept in part</i>	41

DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	186	EI-O1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Important infrastructure is: 1. <u>is</u> efficient, effective, and resilient, and 2. provides and distributes essential and secure services as part of local, regional, or national networks, including in emergencies; and 3. integrates with urban development and land uses throughout the district; and 4. enables people and communities to provide for their wellbeing; <u>and</u> 5. <u>protected from reverse sensitivity effects where appropriate.</u>	Accept in part	9
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS053	EI-O1	Support	Adopt recommended amendment	Accept in part	9
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS755	EI-O1	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	9
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS002	EI-O1	Support	Accept	Accept in part	9
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	187	EI-REQ3	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 1. Any work to or within 5m of a tree listed in TREE SCH 2 is required for: a. the operation, maintenance, or repair of an existing network utility; or b. is required under and is carried out in accordance with <del>clause 14 of</del> the Electricity (Hazards from Trees) Regulations 2003. ....	Reject	48
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS756	EI-REQ3	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	48

DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	188	EI-O2	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Important infrastructure is located, designed, and operated to manage adverse effects on the physical and natural environment, <u>while having regard to the operational and technical requirements of important infrastructure.</u>	Accept in part	10
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS757	EI-O2	Oppose	<i>Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.</i>	Reject	10
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS005	EI-O2	Support	Accept	Accept in part	10
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	189	EI-REQ7	Support In Part	Amend as follows: 1. An activity generating electric or magnetic fields, does not exceed the maximum exposure level listed in the International Commission on Non-ionizing Radiation Protection Guidelines for limiting exposure to time-varying electric and magnetic fields (1Hz - 100 kHz) (Health Physics 99(6):818-836; 2010, and the recommendations from the World Health Organisation's monograph Environmental Health Criteria 238, June 2007, <u>or as updated.</u>	Reject	52
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS758	EI-REQ7	Oppose	<i>Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.</i>	Accept in part	52
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	190	EI-O3	Support In Part	Amend as follows: The <u>safe and efficient</u> operation, <u>maintenance, development and upgrade</u> , and security, of important infrastructure is not compromised by other activities.	Accept in part	11
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS759	EI-O3	Oppose	<i>Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.</i>	Reject	11
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS011	EI-O3	Support	Accept	Accept	11

DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	191	EI-REQ8	Support In Part	Amend as follows: 1. Any works that involves a heritage item or within the setting of a heritage item listed in HH-SCHED2 is limited to: <del>earthworks for a customer connection, or repairs and maintenance and is limited to:</del> a. .... d. <u>Earthworks and the repair and maintenance of existing electricity infrastructure, below ground extension of network utilities (including cables for customer connections) and above ground utility cabinets.</u> ....	Accept in part	53
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	FS004	EI-REQ8	Support	Accept original submission point	Accept in part	53
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS760	EI-REQ8	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept in part	53
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	192	EI-O4	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	12
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS761	EI-O4	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	12
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	193	EI-O5	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	12
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS762	EI-O5	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	12
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS013	EI-O5	Support	Accept	Accept in part	12



DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	194	EI-P1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Recognise the benefits and national, regional, and local importance of important infrastructure by: 1. enabling the operation, maintenance, <u>development</u> and removal of existing important infrastructure throughout the District; 2. providing for replacement and upgrades, including new technologies, to network utilities, and the development of new network utilities. 3. providing for the functions and responsibilities of network utilities as lifeline utilities during an emergency. 4. acknowledging that important infrastructure can have a functional need or operational need to locate in a particular area, including areas with high natural, visual amenity, <del>or</del> cultural <del>value</del> or <u>historic heritage value</u> .	Accept in part	13
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	FS005	EI-P1	Support	Accept original submission point	Accept in part	13
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS763	EI-P1	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	13
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS015	EI-P1	Support	Accept	Accept in part	13

DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	195	EI-P2	Support In Part	Amend as follows: <del>Minimise</del> <u>Manage</u> the adverse effects of important infrastructure, <u>whilst having regard to the technical and operational requirements of important infrastructure</u> and renewable electricity generation on the physical and natural environment by: 1. .... 2. locating, designing and operating development while <del>minimising</del> <u>managing</u> the effects on, the amenity values of the surrounding environment, public access and the health and safety of people. 3..... 6. Using the substantial upgrade of important infrastructure and renewable electricity generation as an opportunity to reduce existing adverse effects, <u>where practical</u> .	Accept in part	14
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS035	EI-P2	Oppose In Part	Reject	Accept in part	14
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS764	EI-P2	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept in part	14
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS020	EI-P2	Support	Accept	Accept in part	14

DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	196	EI-P6	Support In Part	Amend as follows: 1. Avoid incompatible activities that may affect the efficient operation, maintenance, repair, <u>replacement</u> , upgrading, renewal, or development of important infrastructure and renewable electricity generation unless the activity is located: i. at a distance or in a position that does not adversely affect the important infrastructure or renewable electricity generation activity; and ii. in a position that does not obstruct access to important infrastructure as required for <u>operation</u> , maintenance, <u>repair</u> , <u>replacement</u> , upgrading, <u>renewal</u> or <u>development</u> , or emergency purposes.  <u>2. Avoid adverse effects on the electricity distribution network and significant electricity distributions lines, including by identifying a buffer corridor within which buildings, earthworks and sensitive activities will generally not be provided for.</u>	Accept in part	18
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS036	EI-P6	Oppose	Reject addition of clause 2	Accept	18
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS765	EI-P6	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept in part	18
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	197	EI-P3	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	15
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS766	EI-P3	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.		
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	198	EI-P4	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	16
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS767	EI-P4	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	16

DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	199	EI-P5	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	17
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS768	EI-P5	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	17
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	200	New	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert as follows:</p> <p><u>EI-RX Network Utilities and works near Significant Electricity Distribution Lines</u></p> <p><u>All zones</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status: PER</u></p> <p><u>1. Any network utilities within 10m of the Islington to Springston Significant Electricity Distribution Line and the Other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines.</u></p> <p><u>Where:</u></p> <p><u>a. The network utility complies with the New Zealand Electrical Code of Practice for Electrical Safe Distances (NZECP 34:2001).</u></p> <p><u>b. The works undertaken by a network utility are not for the reticulation or storage of water for irrigation purposes.</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status when compliance not achieved with clauses a. and b. above: NC</u></p> <p><u>Notification</u></p> <p><u>Any application arising from EI-RX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line unless their written approval is provided.</u></p>	Accept in part	28
DPR-0101	Chorus New Zealand Limited, Spark New Zealand Trading Limited & Vodafone New Zealand Limited	FS006	New	Support	Accept original submission point	Accept in part	28
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society	FS769	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept in part	28

	<i>of New Zealand Inc. (Forest &amp; Bird)</i>						
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	203	EI-R5	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	64
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS772	EI-R5	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept in part	64
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	204	EI-R6	Support In Part	Retain Rule EI-R6 subject to amending the definition of 'Maintenance and Repair'.	Accept in part	29
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS037	EI-R6	Oppose In Part	Reject	Reject	29
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS773	EI-R6	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	29
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	205	EI-R8	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	64
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS774	EI-R8	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	64

DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	206	EI-R9	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Amend as follows:</p> <p>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing temporary network utility, excluding mobile electricity generation.</p> <p>Where:</p> <p>The network utility:</p> <p>a.operates for a maximum of 12 months; and</p> <p>b.is removed from the site when operation ceases.</p> <p>And this activity complies with the following rule requirements:</p> <p><del>EI-REQ3 Notable Trees</del></p> <p><del>EI-REQ4 Vegetation Clearance</del></p> <p><del>EI-REQ5 Earthworks in Special Areas</del></p> <p><del>EI-REQ6 Radio Emissions</del></p> <p><del>EI-REQ7 Electric and Magnetic Emissions</del></p> <p><del>EI-REQ8 Historic Heritage</del></p> <p><del>EI-REQ9 Natural Character Setbacks</del></p> <p><del>EI-REQ10 Noise</del></p> <p><del>EI-REQ11 Light</del></p> <p><del>EI-REQ12 Structures in Special Areas</del></p> <p><del>EI-REQ15 Height</del></p> <p><del>EI-REQ23 West Melton Aerodrome Height Restriction</del></p> <p><del>GRUZ-REQ16 Springfield Airfield Height Restriction</del></p> <p><del>NH-REQ5.1 Natural Hazards and Infrastructure</del></p> <p>....</p>	Accept in part	30
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS775	EI-R9	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	30
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	207	EI-R10	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	31
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS776	EI-R10	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	31

DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	208	EI-R11	Support In Part	<p>Amend as follows:</p> <p>1. Upgrading or expansion of existing above ground network utilities (excluding any access track extension).<u>Except as provided for under Rule EI-R19.</u></p> <p>Where:</p> <p>a. ....</p> <p>d. The diameter or width of the replacement pole does not exceed twice that of the replaced pole at its widest point, and; where a single pole is replaced with a pi <u>or H</u> pole, the width of the pi pole <del>structure</del> must not exceed three times that of the replaced pole structure at its widest point.</p> <p>e. ....</p> <p>f. The footprint of the structure or building does not increase by more than 30 percent of the existing building or structure, excluding any pole or <del>pi</del> <u>replacement</u> pole structure provided for in d. above.</p> <p>g. ....</p> <p>j. <u>The installation of new mid-span electricity poles to address clearances required by New Zealand Electrical Code of Practice 34:2001.</u></p> <p>And this activity complies with the following rule requirements:</p> <p>....</p> <p><del>EI-REQ9 Natural Character Setbacks</del></p> <p><del>EI-REQ10 Noise</del></p> <p><del>EI-REQ11 Light</del></p> <p><del>EI-REQ12 Structures in Special Areas</del></p> <p><del>EI-REQ14 Reflectivity</del></p> <p><del>EI-REQ23 West Melton Aerodrome Height Restriction</del></p> <p><del>GRUZ-REQ16 Springfield Airfield Height Restriction</del></p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>2. When compliance with any of EI-R11.1.a - EI-R11.1.i is not achieved:the activity shall <u>be treated as a new activity for the purposes of determining activity status.</u> <del>RDIS.</del></p> <p><del>3. When compliance with any of EI-R11.1.f – EI-R11.1.i is not achieved: DIS</del></p>	Accept in part	32
----------	---------------------------	-----	--------	-----------------	--	----------------	----

					<p>4. When compliance with any rule requirement listed in this rule is not achieved: Refer to relevant rule requirement.</p> <p><del>Matters for discretion:</del></p> <p>5. The exercise of discretion in relation to EI-R11.2 is restricted to the following matters:</p> <p>a. EI-MAT1 General Matter</p> <p>b. EI-MAT2 Visual Amenity</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society	FS777	EI-R11	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	32



	<i>of New Zealand Inc. (Forest &amp; Bird)</i>						
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	209	EI-R15	Support In Part	Amend as follows: 1. The establishment or a new, or expansion of an existing electricity cabinet, <u>electricity kiosk, transformer, switchgear</u> or electric vehicle charging station. Where: The <u>electricity cabinet, electricity kiosk, transformer, switchgear or station</u> does not exceed: ....	Accept	34
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS778	EI-R15	Oppose	<i>Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.</i>	Reject	34
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	210	EI-R16	Support In Part	Amend as follows: 1. The operation of any electricity generator and mobile equipment (including vehicles) to supply important infrastructure. Where: a. The equipment is: i..... ii. to provide back-up electricity during routine or scheduled maintenance for a period not exceeding 48 hours, <u>or for longer than 48 hours where that use complies with the noise limits specified between 0700 hours and 22:00hrs as relevant to the underlying zone;</u> or iii. .... iv. <u>for emergency purposes only (the primary electricity supply) and operates for a maximum of 12 months.</u>	Accept in part	35
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS779	EI-R16	Oppose	<i>Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.</i>	Reject	35
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS026	EI-R16	Support	Accept	Accept in part	35

DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	211	EI-R18	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	36
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS780	EI-R18	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	36
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	212	EI-R19	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	37
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS781	EI-R19	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	37
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	213	EI-R21	Support In Part	Amend Rule EI-R21 as follows: 1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of any existing substation or switching station. Where:  a. The <del>activity</del> <u>substation or switching station building footprint</u> does not exceed an area of: ....	Accept	38
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS782	EI-R21	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	38
DPR-0370	Fonterra Limited	007	Important infrastructure	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	7
DPR-0209	Manmeet Singh	FS740	Important infrastructure	Oppose In Part	Reject submission in part	Reject	7
DPR-0370	Fonterra Limited	022	EI-O1	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	9
DPR-0209	Manmeet Singh	FS754	EI-O1	Oppose In Part	Reject submission in part	Reject	9

DPR-0370	Fonterra Limited	023	EI-O2	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Important infrastructure is located, designed, and operated to manage adverse effects on the physical and natural environment, <u>while having regard to the practical, technical and operational requirements of important infrastructure.</u>	Reject	10
DPR-0209	Manmeet Singh	FS755	EI-O2	Oppose In Part	Reject submission in part	Accept	10
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS014	EI-O2	Support	Accept the submission point	Reject	10
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS054	EI-O2	Support	Adopt recommended amendment	Reject	10
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS006	EI-O2	Support	Accept	Reject	10
DPR-0370	Fonterra Limited	024	EI-O3	Support In Part	Amend as follows: The operation and security of important infrastructure is not compromised by <del>other</del> <u>incompatible</u> activities.	Accept in part	11
DPR-0209	Manmeet Singh	FS756	EI-O3	Oppose In Part	Reject submission in part	Reject	11
DPR-0370	Fonterra Limited	025	EI-P1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Recognise the benefits and national, regional, and local importance of important infrastructure by: 1. .... <u>5.Enabling new or the expansion of existing important infrastructure.</u>	Accept in part	13
DPR-0209	Manmeet Singh	FS757	EI-P1	Oppose In Part	Reject submission in part	Accept in part	13
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS055	EI-P1	Support	Adopt recommended amendment	Accept in part	13
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS016	EI-P1	Support	Accept	Accept in part	13

DPR-0370	Fonterra Limited	026	EI-P2	Support In Part	Amend as follows: <del>Minimise</del> <u>Manage</u> the adverse effects of important infrastructure, and renewable electricity generation on the physical and natural environment by: 1. .... 2. locating, designing and operating development while <del>minimising</del> <u>managing</u> the effects on, the amenity values of the surrounding environment, public access and the health and safety of people. 3. ....	Reject	14
DPR-0209	Manmeet Singh	FS758	EI-P2	Oppose In Part	Reject submission in part	Accept in part	14
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS056	EI-P2	Support	Adopt recommended amendment	Reject	14
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS021	EI-P2	Support	Accept	Reject	14
DPR-0370	Fonterra Limited	027	EI-P6	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	18
DPR-0209	Manmeet Singh	FS759	EI-P6	Oppose In Part	Reject submission in part	Accept in part	18
DPR-0370	Fonterra Limited	028	EI-R23	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	64
DPR-0209	Manmeet Singh	FS760	EI-R23	Oppose In Part	Reject submission in part	Reject	64
DPR-0370	Fonterra Limited	029	EI-R30	Oppose	Amend as follows: All Zones (excluding DPZ)	Accept	43
DPR-0209	Manmeet Singh	FS761	EI-R30	Oppose In Part	Reject submission in part	Reject	43
DPR-0370	Fonterra Limited	031	EI-R31	Oppose	Amend as follows: All Zones (excluding DPZ)	Accept	44
DPR-0209	Manmeet Singh	FS763	EI-R31	Oppose In Part	Reject submission in part	Reject	44

DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited	003	Bird Strike	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	62
<i>DPR-0353</i>	<i>Horticulture New Zealand</i>	<i>FS068</i>	<i>Bird Strike</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject</i>	<i>Reject</i>	<i>62</i>
DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited	006	Important infrastructure	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	7
<i>DPR-0353</i>	<i>Horticulture New Zealand</i>	<i>FS071</i>	<i>Important infrastructure</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject</i>	<i>Reject</i>	<i>7</i>
DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited	009	Lifeline Utility	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	7
<i>DPR-0353</i>	<i>Horticulture New Zealand</i>	<i>FS074</i>	<i>Lifeline Utility</i>	<i>Oppose</i>	<i>Reject</i>	Reject	7

DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited	021	EI-Overview	Support In Part	Amend as follows: This chapter concerns energy and infrastructure, or more specifically renewable electricity, important infrastructure, and network utilities. These activities are recognised by national planning instruments as well as the Canterbury Regional Policy Statement in respect of Critical Infrastructure and Regionally Significant Infrastructure as well as Strategic Infrastructure (in respect of Greater Christchurch). Accordingly, <u>this important infrastructure is these activities are</u> recognised through these specific provisions which provide for their important function and service to the community. <u>There are also provisions which apply to important infrastructure, or relate to activities which have the potential to adversely affect the safe and efficient operation, maintenance, use and development of important infrastructure and network utilities, contained in other chapters of the plan.</u>	Reject	8
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS085	EI-Overview	Oppose	Reject	Accept	8
DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited	022	EI-O1	Support	Amend as follows: Important infrastructure is: 1. <u>is</u> efficient, effective, and resilient; and ...	Accept	9
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS086	EI-O1	Oppose	Reject	Reject	9
DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited	023	EI-O2	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Important infrastructure is located, designed, and operated to manage adverse effects on the physical and natural environment, <u>while having regard to the practical, technical and operational requirements of important infrastructure.</u>	Reject	10
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS087	EI-O2	Oppose	Reject	Accept	10
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS007	EI-O2	Support	Accept	Reject	10

DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited	024	EI-O3	Support In Part	Amend as follows: The <u>safe and efficient operation, maintenance, development and upgrade</u> , and security, of important infrastructure is not compromised by other activities.	Accept in part	11
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS088	EI-O3	Oppose	Reject	Reject	11
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS012	EI-O3	Support	Accept	Accept	11
DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited	025	EI-P1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Recognise the benefits and national, regional, and local importance of important infrastructure by: 1. enabling the <u>use</u> , operation, maintenance, <u>development</u> and removal of existing important infrastructure throughout the District; ...	Accept in part	13
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS089	EI-P1	Oppose	Reject	Accept in part	13
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS057	EI-P1	Support	Adopt recommended amendment	Accept in part	13
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS017	EI-P1	Support	Accept	Accept in part	13
DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited	026	EI-P2	Support In Part	Amend as follows: <del>Minimise</del> <u>Manage</u> the adverse effects of important infrastructure, and renewable electricity generation on the physical and natural environment, <u>whilst having regard to the practical, technical and operational requirements of important infrastructure</u> by: ... 2. locating, designing and operating development while <del>minimising</del> <u>managing</u> the effects on, the amenity values of the surrounding environment, public access and the health and safety of people. ....	Accept in part	14
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS090	EI-P2	Oppose	Reject	Accept in part	14

DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS058	EI-P2	Support	Adopt recommended amendment	Accept in part	14
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS022	EI-P2	Support	Accept	Accept in part	14
DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited	027	EI-P6	Oppose In Part	<p>Amend as follows:</p> <p>Avoid incompatible activities that may affect the efficient operation, maintenance, repair, upgrading, renewal, or development of important infrastructure and renewable electricity generation, including by:</p> <p><u>1.Avoiding the establishment of noise sensitive activities within the 50 dB Ldn Air Noise Contour and avoiding activities that create a risk of bird strike to aircraft using Christchurch International Airport</u></p> <p><del>unless the activity is located:</del></p> <p><del>1.at a distance or in a position that does not adversely affect the important infrastructure or renewable electricity generation activity; and</del></p> <p><del>2.in a position that does not obstruct access to important infrastructure as required for maintenance, upgrading, or emergency purposes.</del></p>	Reject	18
DPR-0142	New Zealand Pork Industry Board (NZ Pork)	FS003	EI-P6	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	18
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS040	EI-P6	Oppose In Part	Reject	Accept	18
DPR-0415	Fulton Hogan Limited	FS011	EI-P6	Oppose	Disallow the submission.	Accept	18
DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited	028	Note for Plan Users	Support In Part	Retain cross references but make the drafting clearer and locate the references earlier in the chapter. And, where relevant, ensure cross references are also contained in rule provisions to ensure they are seen by plan users.	Reject	8



DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS091	Note for Plan Users	Oppose	Reject	Accept	8
DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited	070	New	Oppose	Insert as follows: <u>Protect important infrastructure by avoiding adverse effects, including reverse sensitivity effects, from incompatible activities on rural land, including through:</u> <u>1. avoiding noise sensitive activities and ensuring the density of residential units is kept to a maximum of 1 residential unit per 4 hectares within the 50 dB Ldn Air Noise Contour;</u> <u>2. avoiding activities that create a risk of bird strike to aircraft using Christchurch International Airport.</u> <u>Refer to original submission for full decision requested.</u>	Reject	62
DPR-0142	New Zealand Pork Industry Board (NZ Pork)	FS004	New	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	62
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS044	New	Oppose In Part	Reject	Accept	62
DPR-0415	Fulton Hogan Limited	FS012	New	Oppose	Disallow the submission.	Accept	62

DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited	088	New	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert as follows:</p> <p><u>Activity status: PER</u></p> <p><u>Where:</u></p> <p><u>Any Bird Strike Risk Activity is proposed between an 8km and 13km radius of the thresholds of the runways at Christchurch International Airport, and the Council has approved an assessment of potential bird strike risk and a bird strike management plan for the activity which has been prepared in consultation with Christchurch International Airport Limited.</u></p> <p><u>Activity status when compliance not achieved: RDIS</u></p> <p><u>Matters of discretion:</u></p> <p><u>a. The extent to which the proposed activity will be designed, operated and managed to avoid attracting bird species which constitute a hazard to aircraft.</u></p> <p><u>b. Whether a management plan has been developed that demonstrates there will be ongoing operation and maintenance of the stormwater system or Bird Strike Risk Activity to minimise bird strike risk for the life of the stormwater system or activity, and whether that plan has been developed in consultation with Christchurch International Airport Limited.</u></p> <p><u>Notification:</u></p> <p><u>Any application arising from this rule will be notified to Christchurch International Airport Limited.</u></p> <p><u>Activity status: RDIS</u></p> <p><u>1. Any bird strike risk activity is proposed within an 8km radius of the thresholds of the runways at Christchurch International Airport</u></p> <p><u>Where:</u></p> <p><u>With regard to the creation of any new temporary or permanent waterbodies or stormwater basins, the combined area of all stormwater basins and/or water bodies that are wholly or partly within 1km of any proposed water body or stormwater basin's edge, shall not exceed 1000m<sup>2</sup></u></p> <p><u>Matters of discretion:</u></p> <p><u>a. The extent to which the proposed activity will be designed, operated and managed to avoid attracting bird species which</u></p>	Reject	62
----------	--	-----	-----	----------------------------	--	--------	----

					<p><u>constitute a hazard to aircraft.</u></p> <p><u>b. Whether a management plan has been developed that demonstrates there will be ongoing operation and maintenance of the stormwater system or Bird Strike Risk Activity to minimise bird strike risk for the life of the stormwater system or activity, and whether that plan has been developed in consultation with Christchurch International Airport Limited.</u></p> <p><u>Activity status when compliance not achieved: NC</u></p> <p><u>Notification:</u></p> <p><u>Any application arising from this rule will be notified to Christchurch International Airport Limited.</u></p>		
DPR-0142	New Zealand Pork Industry Board (NZ Pork)	FS006	New	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	62

DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS046	New	Oppose	Reject	Accept	62
DPR-0415	Fulton Hogan Limited	FS007	New	Oppose	Disallow the submission.	Accept	62
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	FS003	New	Oppose	Disallow the submission point.	Accept	62
DPR-0547	Chris Trengrove	FS002	New	Oppose In Part	Disallow in part	Accept in part	62
DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited	091	New	Oppose	Insert mapped Bird Strike Management Area. Refer to original submission for full decision requested, including attachment.	Reject	62
DPR-0142	New Zealand Pork Industry Board (NZ Pork)	FS007	New	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	62
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS047	New	Oppose	Reject	Accept	62
DPR-0415	Fulton Hogan Limited	FS008	New	Oppose	Disallow the submission.	Accept	62
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	FS004	New	Oppose	Disallow the submission point.	Accept	62
DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited	095	New	Support In Part	Insert a rule requirement or standard for new buildings to deter roosting of birds.	Reject	62
DPR-0142	New Zealand Pork Industry Board (NZ Pork)	FS008	New	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	62
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS050	New	Oppose	Reject	Accept	62
DPR-0415	Fulton Hogan Limited	FS009	New	Oppose	Disallow the submission.	Accept	62
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	FS231	New	Oppose	Disallow the submission point.	Accept	62

DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS113	New	Oppose	Reject	Accept	62
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	FS058	New	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Disallow the submission	Accept	62
DPR-0372	Dairy Holdings Limited	002	Artificial Watercourse	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	7
DPR-0374	Rolleston Industrial Holdings Limited (RIHL)	213	SUB-R16	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	7
DPR-0157	Kevin & Bonnie Williams	FS567	SUB-R16	Support In Part	Accept the submission in part	Accept in part	7
DPR-0209	Manmeet Singh	FS934	SUB-R16	Support In Part	Accept the submission in part	Accept in part	7
DPR-0298	Trices Road Re-zoning Group	FS782	SUB-R16	Support In Part	Accept submission in part	Accept in part	7
DPR-0461	Dunweavin 2020 Ltd	FS814	SUB-R16	Support In Part	Accept the submission in part. Reject the submission seeking removal of the UGO.	Accept in part	7
DPR-0492	Kevler Development Ltd	FS130	SUB-R16	Support In Part	Accept the submission part. Reject the submission seeking removal of the UGO.	Accept in part	7
DPR-0493	Gallina Nominees Ltd & Heinz-Wattie Ltd Pension Plan	FS691	SUB-R16	Support In Part	Accept the submission in part.	Accept in part	7
DPR-0374	Rolleston Industrial Holdings Limited (RIHL)	470	Non-notification clauses	Oppose	Insert the following words, or words to the like effect, to all controlled and restricted discretionary activity rules: <u>Applications shall not be limited or publicly notified, on the basis of effects associated specifically with this rule and the associated matters of control or discretion.</u>	Reject	60
DPR-0032	Christchurch City Council	FS257	Non-notification clauses	Oppose In Part	Do not limit notification where neighbouring properties, communities, or the wider district are potentially directly affected and the adverse effects are potentially more than minor or where the Act requires notification.	Accept	60

DPR-0298	Trices Road Re-zoning Group	FS984	Non-notification clauses	Support	Accept submission	Reject	60
DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited (CIAL)	FS071	Non-notification clauses	Support In Part	Accept in part	Reject	60
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS310	Non-notification clauses	Oppose	Retain relevant provisions without a non-notification clause.	Accept	60
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS408	Non-notification clauses	Oppose	Retain relevant provisions without a non-notification clause.	Accept	60
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS178	Non-notification clauses	Support	Not Specified	Reject	60
DPR-0453	Midland Port, Lyttelton Port Company Limited (LPC)	FS071	Non-notification clauses	Support In Part	Accept in part	Reject	60
DPR-0456	Four Stars Development & Gould Developments Ltd	FS074	Non-notification clauses	Support	Accept submission	Reject	60
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	002	Important Infrastructure	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	7
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	018	EI-O1	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	9
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	019	EI-O2	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Important infrastructure is located, designed, and operated to manage adverse effects on the physical and natural environment <u>while acknowledging the physical requirements and needs of infrastructure.</u>	Reject	10
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS097	EI-O2	Support In Part	Not specified	Reject	10

DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS008	EI-O2	Support	Accept	Reject	10
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	020	EI-O3	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	11
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	021	EI-P1	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	13
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	022	EI-P2	Support In Part	Requests further consideration to be given to the implications of policy EI-P2 to ensure suitable balances between cost and effect are achieved.	Reject	14
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	023	EI-P3	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Encourage the use of land transport corridors for the location of network utilities while maintaining the safe, <del>and</del> efficient <u>and effective</u> operation of land transport infrastructure.	Accept	14
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	024	EI-P4	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	16
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	025	EI-P6	Support In Part	Request further consideration is given to the implications of section 2 of policy EI-P6 to ensure any exclusions are as intended.	Reject	18
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	026	EI-R6	Oppose In Part	Amend Rule EI-R6 and corresponding provisions to ensure works that may affect a state highway are suitably managed.	Reject	29
DPR-0378	The Ministry of Education	007	New	Support	Insert new definition as follows: <u>Social Infrastructure means:</u> <u>a. both privately and publicly owned community facilities (such as medical and health services</u>  <u>and community corrections activities), Justice Facilities (such as police stations, courts and prisons), and Educational Facilities;</u> <u>b. public open space;</u> <u>c. community infrastructure as defined in the Local Government Act 2002;</u> <u>and includes any ancillary activities.</u>	Reject	

DPR-0378	The Ministry of Education	008	New	Oppose	Insert new definition as follows: <u>Additional Infrastructure</u> <u>means:</u> <u>a. public open space</u> <u>b. community infrastructure as defined in section 197 of the Local Government Act 2002</u> <u>c. land transport (as defined in the Land Transport Management Act 2003) that is not controlled by local authorities</u> <u>d. social infrastructure, such as schools and healthcare facilities</u> <u>e. a network operated for the purpose of telecommunications (as defined in section 5 of the Telecommunications Act 2001)</u> <u>f. a network operated for the purpose of transmitting or distributing electricity or gas.</u>	Reject	7
DPR-0142	New Zealand Pork Industry Board (NZ Pork)	FS005	Social Infrastructure (New)	Oppose	Disallow	Accept	7
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS045	Social Infrastructure (New)	Oppose	Reject	Accept	7
DPR-0415	Fulton Hogan Limited	FS006	Social Infrastructure (New)	Oppose	Disallow the submission.	Accept	7
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	FS002	Social Infrastructure (New)	Oppose	Disallow the submission point.	Accept	7



DPR-0547	Chris Trengrove	FS001	Social Infrastructure (New)	Oppose In Part	Disallow in part	Accept in part	7
DPR-0380	Canterbury Aero Club	001	EI-R34	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	64
DPR-0380	Canterbury Aero Club	002	EI-REQ23	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	58
DPR-0380	Canterbury Aero Club	003	EI-R34	Support In Part	Submitter seeks clarification that compliance with EI-R34 is not subject to any Rule Requirements set out in EI-REQ1 through EI-REQ23	Accept	64
DPR-0384	Rolleston Industrial Developments Limited (RIDL)	225	SUB-R16	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	63
DPR-0384	Rolleston Industrial Developments Limited (RIDL)	503	Non-notification clauses	Oppose	Insert the following words, or words to the like effect, to all controlled and restricted discretionary activity rules:  <u>Applications shall not be limited or publicly notified, on the basis of effects associated specifically with this rule and the associated matters of control or discretion.</u>	Reject	60
DPR-0032	Christchurch City Council	FS292	Non-notification clauses	Oppose In Part	Do not limit notification where neighbouring properties, communities, or the wider district are potentially directly affected and the adverse effects are potentially more than minor or where the Act requires notification.	Accept	60
DPR-0298	Trices Road Re-zoning Group	FS1011	Non-notification clauses	Support	Accept submission	Reject	60
DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited (CIAL)	FS104	Non-notification clauses	Support In Part	Accept in part	Reject	60
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS311	Non-notification clauses	Oppose	Retain relevant provisions without a non-notification clause.	Accept	60

DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS212	Non-notification clauses	Support	Not Specified	Reject	60
DPR-0453	Midland Port, Lyttelton Port Company Limited (LPC)	FS104	Non-notification clauses	Support In Part	Accept in part	Reject	60
DPR-0456	Four Stars Development & Gould Developments Ltd	FS108	Non-notification clauses	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	60
DPR-0390	Rakaia Irrigation Limited (RIL)	002	Artificial Watercourse	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept	7
DPR-0390	Rakaia Irrigation Limited (RIL)	011	EI-R26	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Retain as notified	Accept in part	40
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	051	National Grid Yard	Oppose	Delete as notified	Reject	7
DPR-0157	Kevin & Bonnie Williams	FS143	National Grid Yard	Oppose In Part	Reject the submission in part	Accept in part	7
DPR-0209	Manmeet Singh	FS322	National Grid Yard	Oppose In Part	Reject the submission in part	Accept in part	7
DPR-0298	Trices Road Re-zoning Group	FS103	National Grid Yard	Oppose In Part	Reject submission	Accept	7
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	FS044	National Grid Yard	Oppose	Disallow the submission.	Accept	7
DPR-0461	Dunweavin 2020 Ltd	FS129	National Grid Yard	Oppose In Part	Reject submission	Accept	7
DPR-0492	Kevler Development Ltd	FS728	National Grid Yard	Oppose In Part	Reject submission points in part	Accept in part	7
DPR-0493	Gallina Nominees Ltd & Heinz-Wattie Ltd Pension Plan	FS123	National Grid Yard	Oppose In Part	Reject the submission points in part	Accept in part	7

DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	068	EI-P6	Oppose	Amend as follows: <del>Avoid-Manage</del> incompatible activities that may affect the efficient operation, maintenance, repair, upgrading, renewal, or development of important infrastructure and renewable electricity generation unless the activity is located: ...	Reject	18
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	FS045	EI-P6	Oppose	Disallow the submission.	Accept	18
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	069	EI-R1	Oppose	Delete as notified	Reject	22
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	FS046	EI-R1	Oppose	Disallow the submission.	Accept	22
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	070	EI-R2	Oppose	Delete as notified	Reject	23
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	FS047	EI-R2	Oppose	Disallow the submission.	Accept	23
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	071	EI-R3	Oppose	Amend as follows: 1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing sensitive activity. Where: a. The activity is not within: i. the National Grid Yard; and ii. ...	Reject	26
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	FS048	EI-R3	Oppose	Disallow the submission.	Accept	26
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	110	SUB-R16	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	63
DPR-0157	Kevin & Bonnie Williams	FS176	SUB-R16	Oppose In Part	Reject the submission in part	Reject	63
DPR-0209	Manmeet Singh	FS366	SUB-R16	Oppose In Part	Reject the submission in part	Reject	63
DPR-0298	Trices Road Re-zoning Group	FS136	SUB-R16	Oppose In Part	Reject submission	Reject	63
DPR-0461	Dunweavin 2020 Ltd	FS163	SUB-R16	Oppose In Part	Reject submission	Reject	

DPR-0492	Kevler Development Ltd	FS532	SUB-R16	Oppose In Part	Reject submission points in part	Reject	63
DPR-0493	Gallina Nominees Ltd & Heinz-Wattie Ltd Pension Plan	FS156	SUB-R16	Oppose In Part	Reject the submission points in part.	Reject	63
DPR-0565	Shelley Street Holdings Ltd	FS047	SUB-R16	Support In Part	Support the submission subject to amendments to the MDRZ boundary at Rolleston to include properties on the east side of George Street including no. 30 George Street & any other amendments/changes to the relevant provisions as are consistent with enabling our MDH proposal.	Reject	63
DPR-0420	Synlait Milk Limited	001	Important Infrastructure	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	7
DPR-0420	Synlait Milk Limited	004	EI-R30	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: All Zones ( <u>excluding DPZ</u> )	Accept	43
DPR-0420	Synlait Milk Limited	030	New	Oppose In Part	Requests that, within the zone, renewable energy generation is not limited to solar cells or panels mounted on the roofs of buildings; or only to solar energy.	Accept	43
DPR-0080	Philip J Hindin	FS017	New	Oppose	Disallow the noise control boundary alteration. Require the owners of the property generating noise (Synlait) to take full financial responsibility for the costs of compliance and noise reduction within any noise control boundary.	Not Applicable	-
DPR-0370	Fonterra Limited	FS027	New	Support	Accept the submissions.	Accept	43
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	020	Airfield	Support In Part	Amend as follows: <u>For the purposes of this plan, airfields do not include commercial airports.</u>	Reject	7
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	026	Artificial Watercourse	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	7
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	039	Electricity Distribution	Oppose In Part	Requests Council review and ensure that definitions relating to electricity distribution are used in the Plan and are required.	Reject	7

DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS016	Electricity Distribution	Oppose	Reject the submission point	Accept	7
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS079	Electricity Distribution	Support	Accept the definition	Reject	7
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	051	Important Infrastructure	Oppose In Part	Delete definition in its entirety and replace with 'critical infrastructure' and 'regionally significant infrastructure' as defined in the CRPS.	Reject	7
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS018	Important Infrastructure	Oppose	Reject the submission point	Accept	7
DPR-0370	Fonterra Limited	FS001	Important Infrastructure	Oppose	Reject submission.	Accept	7
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS008	Important Infrastructure	Support In Part	Waka Kotahi would want to ensure that if 'Important Infrastructure' was replaced with a new or existing term then the State Highway infrastructure is still recognised, and the opportunity is made for all parties to consider an alternative agreeable term.	Accept	7
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS084	Important Infrastructure	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	7
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	066	National Grid	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	7
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	067	National Grid Subdivision Corridor	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	7
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	068	National Grid Yard	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	7

DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	083	Significant Electricity Distribution Line	Oppose	Delete as notified.	Reject	7
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS019	Significant Electricity Distribution Line	Oppose	Reject the submission point	Accept	7
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	084	Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston)	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	7
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS095	Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston)	Support In Part	Accept	Accept	7
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	106	New	Oppose	Amend so that infrastructure is separated into regionally significant infrastructure as per the Canterbury Regional Policy Statement and other infrastructure that is important to Selwyn district.	Reject	7
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS015	New	Oppose In Part	Retain and amend the descriptions and definitions where appropriate.	Accept	7
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS109	New	Support	Accept with amendments to address additional consideration set out in our reasons.	Accept	7
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	107	EI-O1	Oppose In Part	Delete as notified.	Reject	9
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS020	EI-O1	Oppose	Reject the submission point	Accept	9

DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS003	EI-O1	Oppose	Reject	Accept	9
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	FS049	EI-O1	Oppose	Disallow the submission.	Accept	9
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	108	EI-O3	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: The operation and security of <del>important</del> <u>the National Grid, Regionally Significant and Critical infrastructure</u> is not compromised by <del>other incompatible</del> activities.	Accept in part	9
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS021	EI-O3	Oppose	Reject the submission point	Accept in part	9
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS059	EI-O3	Oppose	Reject recommended amendment	Accept in part	9
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	109	EI-R1	Oppose In Part	Delete EI-R1a. as follows: <del>a. The activity does not involve the reticulation or storage of water in open channels, dams, or reservoirs; or</del>	Accept	22
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	FS050	EI-R1	Oppose In Part	Disallow the submission.	Reject	22
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	110	EI-R4	Oppose	Delete as notified.	Accept	27
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS022	EI-R4	Oppose	Reject the submission point	Reject	27
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	111	EI-R11	Oppose In Part	Amend EI-R11e. as follows: e. Additional conductors or lines do not increase the number of conductors or lines by more than 100 percent, <u>or increase the voltage above that of its original design.</u>	Reject	32
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS023	EI-R11	Oppose	Reject the submission point	Accept	32
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	FS051	EI-R11	Oppose	Disallow the submission.	Accept	32

DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	112	EI-R26	Oppose In Part	Amend as follows: 1. The establishment of a new, or the expansion, maintenance, or repair of an existing artificial waterway or associated structure (including outfall structures, water storage, conveyance of water for stock or irrigation, and land drainage purposes) <del>by a network utility operator.</del>	Accept	40
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS110	EI-R26	Oppose In Part	Reject the submission	Reject	40
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	113	EI-REQ1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Structures, earthworks or <u>reticulation or storage of water in open channels, dams or reservoirs</u> undertaken within the National Grid Yard shall not result in vehicular access to the National Grid support structure being permanently obstructed.	Reject	45
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	114	EI-REQ2	Oppose	Amend as follows: Any fence consisting of conductive materials shall be setback a minimum of <del>6</del> 5m from a National Grid support structure.	Accept in part	45
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	115	EI-REQ16	Support	Retain EI-REQ16.1 bullet point 5 as notified.	Accept	58
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	292	Electricity Distribution Line	Oppose In Part	Request Council to review and ensure that definitions relating to electricity distribution are used in the Plan and are required.	Reject	7
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS017	Electricity Distribution Line	Oppose	Reject the submission point	Accept	7
DPR-0422	Federated Farmers of New Zealand - North Canterbury	297	New	Oppose In Part	Define 'artificial waterway'.	Reject	7
DPR-0427	Lou Sanson, Director-General of Conservation	FS005	New	Oppose	Decision not specified	Accept	7
DPR-0427	Lou Sanson, Director-General of Conservation	012	Important Infrastructure	Oppose	Delete the definition for important infrastructure and include a reference to the definition of 'critical infrastructure' in the CRPS.	Reject	7



DPR-0301	Upper Waimakariri/Rakaia Group (UWRG)	FS154	Important Infrastructure	Support	Allow in full	Reject	7
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS009	Important Infrastructure	Support In Part	Waka Kotahi would want to ensure that if 'Important Infrastructure' was replaced with a new or existing term then the State Highway infrastructure is still recognised, and the opportunity is made for all parties to consider an alternative agreeable term.	Accept	7
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS179	Important Infrastructure	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	7
DPR-0427	Lou Sanson, Director-General of Conservation	024	EI	Support In Part	Retain as notified subject to amending the definition of 'important infrastructure'.	Reject	8
DPR-0301	Upper Waimakariri/Rakaia Group (UWRG)	FS166	EI	Support	Allow in full	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS190	EI	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	8
DPR-0427	Lou Sanson, Director-General of Conservation	025	EI-P2	Oppose	Amend conditions 4 and 5 to either refer to the EIB provisions, or delete conditions 4 and 5 and amend the chapeau of the policy as follows: EI-P2 Minimise the adverse effects of important infrastructure, and renewable electricity generation on the physical and natural environment, <u>including by</u> :	Reject	14
DPR-0301	Upper Waimakariri/Rakaia Group (UWRG)	FS167	EI-P2	Support	Allow in full	Reject	14
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS060	EI-P2	Oppose	Reject recommended amendment	Accept	14
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society	FS191	EI-P2	Support	Accept the submission	Reject	14

	<i>of New Zealand Inc. (Forest &amp; Bird)</i>						
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS023	EI-P2	Oppose	Reject	Accept	14
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	005	Coleridge Hydro Electric Power Scheme	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	7
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	007	Artificial Watercourse	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	7
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	010	Lifeline Utility	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	7
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	013	Renewable Electricity Generation	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	7
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	016	Important Infrastructure	Oppose	Amend as follows: <del>Important</del> <u>Regionally significant</u> infrastructure ....	Reject	7
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS052	Important Infrastructure	Support In Part	Accept in part to the extent that the framework for infrastructure is amended as sought by HortNZ.	Reject	7
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS024	Important Infrastructure	Oppose	Reject the submission point	Accept	7
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS010	Important Infrastructure	Support In Part	Waka Kotahi would want to ensure that if 'Important Infrastructure' was replaced with a new or existing term then the State Highway infrastructure is still recognised, and the opportunity is made for all parties to consider an alternative agreeable term.	Accept	7
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS046	Important Infrastructure	Support	Accept	Reject	7

DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	019	Minor Utility Structure	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Any above ground box-like structure or enclosure associated with a network utility <u>or renewable electricity generation</u> ; or that receives or transmits to or from any part of a network utility <u>or renewable electricity generation asset</u> and includes: ...	Reject	7
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	020	Renewable Electricity Generation Activities	Support In Part	Amend as follows: The construction, operation, <u>and</u> maintenance, <u>upgrading, and enhancement</u> of structures associated with renewable electricity generation. This includes small and community-scale distributed electricity generation activities and electricity conveyance to the distribution network and/or the national grid and electricity storage technologies associated with renewable electricity.	Accept in part	7
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS048	Renewable Electricity Generation Activities	Support In Part	Accept the inclusion of “upgrading”.	Accept	7
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	021	Renewable Electricity Generation Investigations	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Monitoring and measuring equipment and activities for potential <u>or enhancement of existing</u> renewable electricity generation activities.	Accept in part	7
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS049	Renewable Electricity Generation Investigations	Oppose In Part	Accept but with the term “upgrading” instead of enhancement.	Accept	7
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	023	Small and Community-Scale Distributed Electricity Generation Activities	Oppose	Delete as proposed	Reject	7
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	024	Small and Community-Scale	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	7

			Electricity Generation				
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	028	EI-O1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: <del>Important</del> <u>Recognise the benefits of regionally significant infrastructure by ensuring it is:</u> 1. efficient, effective, and resilient, and 2. provides and distributes essential and secure services as part of local, regional, or national networks, including in emergencies; and 3. integrates with urban development and land uses throughout the district; and 4. enables people and communities to provide for their wellbeing.	Reject	9
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS054	EI-O1	Support In Part	<i>Accept in part to the extent that the framework for infrastructure is amended as sought by HortNZ.</i>	Reject	9
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	029	EI-O2	Support In Part	Amend the provision as follows: <del>Important</del> <u>Regionally significant</u> infrastructure is located, designed, and operated to manage adverse effects on the physical and natural environment <u>while recognising it may have functional and operational constraints.</u>	Reject	10
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS055	EI-O2	Support In Part	<i>Accept in part to the extent that the framework for infrastructure is amended as sought by HortNZ.</i>	Reject	10
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	030	EI-O3	Support In Part	Amend as follows: The operation and security of <del>important</del> <u>regionally significant</u> infrastructure is not compromised by other activities.	Reject	11
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS056	EI-O3	Support In Part	<i>Accept in part to the extent that the framework for infrastructure is amended as sought by HortNZ.</i>	Reject	11
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS025	EI-O3	Oppose	<i>Reject the submission point</i>	Accept	11
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	031	EI-O4	Support In Part	Amend as follows: <del>An</del> <u>Optimise and increased the use of Selwyn District's renewable electricity generation outputs by enabling the investigations, development, operation, maintenance and upgrading of new and existing renewable electricity generation</u>	Accept in part	12

					activities, for national, regional, and local use while mitigating adverse effects on the environment and sensitive activities.		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS052	EI-O4	Support In Part	Accept the submission but amend the wording to "... while avoiding, remedying, and mitigating adverse effects on the environment and sensitive activities."	Reject	12
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	032	EI-O5	Support In Part	Amend as follows: To <del>have</del> provide greater opportunities for small and community-scale renewable electricity generation, with generation surplus <u>appropriately</u> supplied to the <del>national</del> electricity distribution network.	Accept in part	12
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	033	EI-P1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Recognise the <u>significant short and long-term</u> benefits and national, regional, and local importance of <del>important</del> <u>regionally significant</u> infrastructure by: 1. Enabling the <u>investigation, protection</u> , operation, maintenance, and removal of existing <del>important</del> <u>regionally significant</u> infrastructure throughout the District; 2. Providing for replacement and upgrades, including <u>utilising</u> new technologies, to network utilities and <u>renewable electricity generation activities</u> ; and the development of new network utilities and <u>renewable electricity generation structures</u> . 3. Providing for the functions and responsibilities of network utilities and <u>renewable electricity generation activities</u> as lifeline utilities during an emergency. 4. <del>Acknowledging that</del> <u>Recognise and provide</u> for regionally significant infrastructure <u>that has</u> <del>can have</del> a functional need or operational need to locate in a particular area, including areas with high natural, visual amenity, or cultural value.	Reject	13
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS026	EI-P1	Oppose In Part	Reject the submission point in part	Accept	13

DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS053	EI-P1	Oppose In Part	Accept the submission other than for clause 4. which should remain as notified.	Accept in part	13
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	034	EI-P2	Support In Part	<p><del>Minimise</del> <u>Manage</u> the adverse effects of <del>important</del> <u>regionally significant</u> infrastructure, and renewable electricity generation on the physical and natural environment by:</p> <p>...</p> <p>2. locating, designing and operating <del>development</del> <u>infrastructure</u> while minimising the effects on, the amenity values of the surrounding environment, public access and the health and safety of people.</p> <p>3. limiting the presence and effects of <u>the development of new activities and structures</u> within Outstanding Natural Landscapes, Visual Amenity Landscapes, areas of significant indigenous vegetation and habitats of indigenous fauna, sites of historic heritage and site and areas of significance to Māori to those which:</p> <p>...</p> <p>5. considering biodiversity off-setting or compensation <u>for significant residual effects</u> where the loss of significant indigenous vegetation cannot be <u>avoided, remedied, or mitigated</u>; <del>restored and</del> <u>or where the effects on</u> significant habitats of indigenous fauna or wetlands cannot be <u>fully avoided, remedied, or mitigated</u>. <del>where the adverse effects cannot be avoided or remedied.</del></p> <p><del>6. using the substantial upgrade of important infrastructure and renewable electricity generation as an opportunity to reduce existing adverse effects.</del></p>	Accept in part	14
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS027	EI-P2	Support In Part	Accept the submission point in part	Accept	14
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS033	EI-P2	Oppose In Part	Reject the submission in part	Reject	14

DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS054	EI-P2	Oppose In Part	Accept but include clear limits to biodiversity offsetting and compensation.	Accept in part	14
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	035	EI-P4	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Avoid incompatible activities that may affect the efficient operation, maintenance, repair, upgrading, renewal, or development of <del>important</del> <u>regionally significant</u> infrastructure and renewable electricity generation unless the activity is located: 1. at a distance or in a position that does not adversely affect the important infrastructure or renewable electricity generation activity; and 2. in a position that does not obstruct access to important infrastructure as required for <u>operation</u> , maintenance, upgrading, or emergency purposes.	Reject	16
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS028	EI-P4	Oppose In Part	Reject the submission point in part	Accept in part	16
DPR-0370	Fonterra Limited	FS007	EI-P4	Oppose	Reject the submission.	Accept	16
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	036	EI-P6	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Avoid incompatible activities that may affect the efficient operation, maintenance, repair, upgrading, renewal, or development of <del>important</del> <u>regionally significant</u> infrastructure and renewable electricity generation unless the activity is located: 1. at a distance or in a position that does not adversely affect the important infrastructure or renewable electricity generation activity; and 2. in a position that does not obstruct access to important infrastructure as required for <u>operation</u> , maintenance, upgrading, or emergency purposes.	Accept in part	18
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS029	EI-P6	Oppose In Part	Reject the submission point in part	Accept in part	18

DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	037	EI-P7	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	19
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	038	EI-P8	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	19
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	039	EI-P9	Support In Part	<p>Amend as follows:  Provide for <del>renewable electricity generation and</del> renewable electricity generation activities across the District, while having particular regard to:</p> <p>1. The potential benefits of the proposed activity, particularly contributions to national energy objectives, <del>or</del> renewable electricity generation targets <u>or climate change mitigation</u>;</p> <p>2. The technical and operational requirements of <del>renewable electricity generation and</del> renewable electricity generation activities;</p> <p>3. The availability of renewable <del>electricity generation</del> <u>energy</u> sources;</p> <p>...</p>	Accept in part	19
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	040	EI-R3	Support In Part	<p>Amend as follows:</p> <p>....</p> <p>iv. 250m of any lawfully established noise generating infrastructure used for renewable electricity generation as set from the notional boundary of the sensitive activity. Except that this shall not apply to any small and community scale distributed electricity generation and small and community scale distributed electricity generation activity or any sensitive activity within Settlement Zone - Lake Coleridge Township; <u>or</u></p> <p>v. <u>any sensitive activity within Settlement Zone - Lake Coleridge Township.</u></p>	Reject	26



DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	041	EI-R16	Support In Part	Amend as follows: ... 1. The operation of any <del>electricity</del> <u>back-up</u> generator and mobile equipment (including vehicles) to supply <u>regionally significant</u> <del>important</del> infrastructure. ...	Reject	35
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS030	EI-R16	Oppose In Part	<i>Reject the submission point in part</i>	<i>Accept in part</i>	35
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	042	EI-R28	Support In Part	Amend as follows: ... <del>The establishment of a n</del> <u>New</u> , or the expansion of an existing renewable electricity generation investigations. ...	Reject	64
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	043	EI-R29	Support In Part	Amend as follows: 1. Renewable electricity generation or electricity generation activities at Coleridge HEPS including any new building or addition, operation, maintenance, refurbishment, enhancement, or upgrading to an existing building or <u>associated structures</u> ; <u>and</u> 2. <u>Environmental monitoring equipment or structures, and any signage associated with renewable electricity generation.</u> ... i. less than 50m <sup>2</sup> in area or a floor area or <del>no more than 20% larger than the existing floor area</del> <u>does not increase the existing floor area by 25%</u> ; and ii. <del>less than 8 metres in height</del> is consistent with the existing height of the structure; and ... <del>EI-REQ10 Noise</del> ...	Accept in part	42

DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	044	EI-R30	Support In Part	Amend as follows: 1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of existing small and community-scale electricity generation and small and community-scale renewable electricity generation activities from <del>solar</del> <u>renewable</u> sources, and their associated structures. ... a. The activity <u>provides for</u> <del>is limited to</del> solar cell/s and panels mounted on the roof of a lawfully established building which: ...	Reject	43
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	045	EI-R31	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	44
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	046	EI-REQ3	Support In Part	Amend as follows: ... a. the operation, maintenance, or repair of an existing network utility <u>or renewable electricity generation activities</u> ; or ...	Reject	48
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	047	EI-REQ4	Support In Part	Retain as notified on the basis that the relief sought for EIB-R1 is adopted.	Accept	49
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	048	EI-REQ5	Support In Part	Retain as notified on the basis that the relief sought for NFL-R2 is adopted.	Accept in part	50
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	049	EI-REQ5	Support In Part	Retain as notified on the basis that the relief sought for EIB-R1.4, EIB-R1.6, and EIB-R2 is adopted.	Accept in part	50
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	050	EI-REQ8	Support In Part	Retain as notified	Accept in part	53
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	051	EI-REQ9	Support In Part	Amend as follows: ...c. Be for the purpose of conveying water for either community scale irrigation, community scale water supply, community stock water supply, land drainage, <del>or stormwater</del> , <u>or renewable electricity generation</u> .	Reject	54

DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	052	EI-REQ10	Support In Part	Retain as notified on the basis that the relief sought for EI-R29 is adopted.	Accept	55
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	053	EI-REQ12	Support In Part	Retain as notified on the basis that the relief sought for the Rakaia River ONL and the Rakaia Catchment VAL is adopted.	Accept in part	56
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	054	EI-REQ13	Support In Part	Retain as notified on the basis that EI-REQ13 is not referenced in EI-R29.	Accept	58
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	055	EI-REQ14	Support In Part	Amend as follows: GRUZ 1. Any <u>new</u> structure shall have a reflectivity value no greater than 37% ...	Reject	57
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	056	EI-REQ14	Support In Part	Amend as follows: ONL Overlay 4. Any <u>new</u> structure shall have a reflectivity value no greater than 30% ...	Reject	57
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	057	EI-REQ14	Support In Part	Amend as follows: VAL Overlay 6. Any <u>new</u> structure shall have a reflectivity value no greater than 30% ...	Reject	57
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	058	EI-REQ15	Support	Retain as notified on the basis that this requirement is not referenced in EI-R29.	Accept	58
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	059	EI-MAT1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: 1. The functional <u>and operational</u> needs of, and the <u>short and long-term</u> benefits derived from <del>important</del> <u>regionally significant</u> infrastructure. 2. Specific locational requirements for the siting of the <del>important</del> <u>regionally significant</u> infrastructure.	Accept in part	59
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	FS031	EI-MAT1	Oppose In Part	Reject the submission point in part	Reject	59
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	060	EI-MAT3	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	59

DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	061	EI-MAT4	Support In Part	Amend as follows: 1. The nature of the consent notice or other mechanism proposed to ensure that sensitive activities are established at a distance or in a position that does not adversely affect the existing electricity lines <u>or renewable electricity generation activities</u> ...	Reject	59
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	062	Note For Plan Users	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	21
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	005	Important infrastructure	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Those necessary facilities, services, and installations which are critical or of significance to either New Zealand, Canterbury, or Selwyn. This may include but are not limited to: .... (f) <u>the National Grid Electricity transmission networks</u> ....	Accept	7
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	007	National Grid	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	7
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	008	National Grid Subdivision Corridor	Support In Part	Amend as follows: The area measured a. 14m either side of the centreline of <u>an above ground 66kV and 110kV National Grid transmission line lines on single poles</u> ; <u>b. 16m either side of the centreline of an above ground 66kV National Grid transmission line on pi poles or triple poles</u> ; <u>c. 32m either side of the centreline of a 66kV National Grid transmission line on towers (and tubular steel monopoles where these replace towers)</u> ; <del>b-d.</del> <u>37m either side of the centreline of an above ground 220kV National Grid national grid transmission line lines on towers (and tubular steel monopoles where these replace towers)</u> ; <del>e</del> <u>e. 39m either side of the centreline of an above ground 350kV National Grid national grid transmission line lines on towers (and tubular steel monopoles where these replace towers)</u> . If necessary or desirable, the submitter can provide a diagram to accompany this definition.	Accept in part	7

DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS081	National Grid Subdivision Corridor	Oppose	Not specified	Reject	7
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	009	National Grid Yard	Support In Part	Amend as follows: The area measured a. 12m in any direction from the outer visible <u>edge of a foundation of a National Grid national grid</u> -support structure; and b. 12m either side of the centreline of <u>an above ground 220kV or 350kV National Grid transmission line overhead national grid line on pi-poles and towers (and steel tubular monopoles where these replace towers);</u> and c. 10m either side of the centreline of <u>an above ground 66kV National Grid transmission line on single poles, pi poles, triple poles or towers an overhead national grid line on single poles."</u> If necessary or desirable, the submitter can provide a diagram to accompany this definition.	Accept	7
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS059	National Grid Yard	Support	Accept	Accept	7
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	010	Network utility	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	7
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	015	Tower	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	7
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	022	EI-Overview	Support In Part	Amend as follows: .... Accordingly, these activities are recognised through these specific provisions <del>which</del> <u>that</u> provide for their important function and service to the <u>nation, region and</u> community. <del>Certain</del> <u>A</u> activities must also comply with the rules managing <u>effects, including</u> reverse sensitivity effects <del>in relation to</del> <u>on</u> the National Grid and Significant Electricity Distribution Lines. ... The Selwyn District contains the Coleridge Hydro Electric Power Scheme (Coleridge HEPS) which generates hydro-electricity for <u>transmission via the National Grid use on the national electricity</u>	Accept	7

					grid- ....		
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	023	EI-O1	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	9
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	024	EI-O2	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	10
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	025	EI-O3	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	11
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	026	EI-P1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Recognise the benefits and national, regional, and local importance of important infrastructure by: 1. enabling the operation, maintenance, <u>minor upgrading</u> and removal of existing important infrastructure throughout the District; 2. providing for replacement and <u>substantial</u> upgrades, including new technologies, to network utilities, and the development of new network utilities. 3. ....	Accept in part	13
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS060	EI-P1	Oppose In Part	Reject	Accept	13

DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	027	EI-P2	Support In Part	Amend as follows: <del>Minimise</del> <u>Manage</u> the adverse effects of <u>new and major upgrades to</u> , important infrastructure, and renewable electricity generation on the physical and natural environment by: 1. .... 3. limiting the presence and effects of development within Outstanding Natural Landscapes, Visual Amenity Landscapes, areas of significant indigenous vegetation and habitats of indigenous fauna, sites of historic heritage and site and areas of significance to Māori to those which: a. .... b. can demonstrate an operational, <u>technical</u> or functional requirement for the location; and c. can demonstrate through site, route or method selection the <u>avoidance, remedying or mitigating</u> <del>minimisation</del> of effects on the environment; and d. .... 6. Using the substantial upgrade of important infrastructure and renewable electricity generation as an opportunity to reduce existing adverse effects <u>including on sensitive activities where appropriate</u> .	Accept in part	14
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	028	EI-P3	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	14
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	029	EI-P4	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Manage the adverse effects from the construction and operation of important infrastructure, and renewable electricity generation including noise, and vibration by requiring compliance with <u>applicable New Zealand or International standards and regulations, including national environmental standards</u> .	Reject	16
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	030	EI-P5	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Avoid radio, electric, and magnetic <del>fields emissions</del> that do not meet the <del>applicable recognised New Zealand or International standards or guidelines, or national environmental standards</del> .	Accept in part	17
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	031	EI-P6	Oppose	Amend the heading for EI-P6 as follows: <del>Reverse Sensitivity</del> <u>Effects on Important Infrastructure</u>	Accept	18

DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	032	EI-P6	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Avoid <del>incompatible</del> <u>subdivision, use and development</u> activities that may <del>affect</del> <u>compromise the efficient</u> operation, maintenance, repair, upgrading, renewal, or development of important infrastructure and renewable electricity generation unless the activity is located: 1. at a distance or in a position that does not adversely affect the <u>operation, maintenance, upgrading, and development of</u> important infrastructure or renewable electricity generation activity; and 2. ....	Reject	18
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS061	EI-P6	Oppose In Part	Amend EI-P6 as sought in the HortNZ submission.	Reject	18
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	033	New	Oppose	Insert the following new policy: <u>EI-PX Avoid Sensitive activities, including any increase in their scale and intensity, within the National Grid Yard.</u>	Reject	18



DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	034	Note for Plan Users	Support In Part	<p>Amend the 'Note for Plan Users' as follows:</p> <p>....</p> <p>Regarding energy or important infrastructure activities, while most of the relevant provisions are contained within this chapter, where an activity is located within the Port Zone or the Dairy Processing Zone, those chapter provisions must also be considered. Moreover, all activities must be assessed against the Transport chapter. Additionally, the objectives, policies, and methods for managing reverse sensitivity effects relating to noise sensitive activities establishing in proximity to important infrastructure are managed under the Noise Chapter of this Plan. Except where there are direct cross-references, <u>in all other circumstances this Chapter sets out all other provisions for energy or infrastructure activities.</u></p> <p>Where a rule or rule requirements from another chapter has been cross-referenced within this chapter, the relevant associated objectives and policies also apply <del>with</del> <u>when</u> assessing an application for resource consent.</p> <p>Details of the steps Plan users should take to determine the status of an activity is provided in the How the Plan Works. <u>Notwithstanding any other rules in the District Plan, the Resource Management (National Environmental Standards for Electricity Transmission Activities) Regulations 2009 apply to the operation, maintenance, upgrading, relocation or removal of National Grid transmission lines that were operating or able to be operated on, or prior to, 14 January 2010 and remain part of the National Grid. In this case of conflict with any other provision in the District Plan, the NESETA prevails.</u></p> <p>....</p>	Accept	21
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	035	EI-R1	Support In Part	<p>Amend as follows:</p> <p>The activity is <u>not a network utility that is</u> <del>does not involve</del> the reticulation or storage of water in open channels, dams or reservoirs; or</p> <p>....</p> <p>And where the activity complies with the following rule</p>	Reject	22

					requirements: EI-REQ1 <del>Access</del> <u>Setback from a National Grid Support Structure</u>		
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS062	EI-R1	Oppose In Part	Amend EI-R1 as sought in the HortNZ submission.	Accept	22
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	FS054	EI-R1	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Allow the submission with the following clarifying amendment: Where a. The activity <u>does not involve</u> <del>is not a network utility that is does not involve</del> the reticulation or storage of water in open channel, dams or reservoirs <u>undertaken by a network utility operator; or ...</u>	Reject	22
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	036	EI-R2	Support In Part	Amend as follows: .... Where: a. <u>The structure is a network utility that is not for the reticulation, or storage of water in open channels, dams or reservoirs; or</u> b. <u>The structure is not used for habitation; and</u> c. <u>The structure is used for agricultural and horticultural activities that are not:</u> i. <del>habitation;</del> ii. produce packing; iii. a milking shed <u>(other than stock yards and ancillary platforms);</u> iiiiv. a wintering barn; .... <del>b</del> d. The expansion of the existing structure does not occur to a structure listed in EI-R2.1.a. e. <u>The structure does not result in vehicular access to a National Grid support structure being permanently obstructed.</u> And this activity complies with the following rule requirements: EI-REQ1 <del>Access</del> <u>Setback from a National Grid Support Structure</u> EI-REQ2 Fence setback <u>EI-REQX New Zealand Code of Practice for Electrical Safe</u>	Accept in part	23

					<u>Distances</u> .....		
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS063	EI-R2	Oppose In Part	Ensure that horticultural structures are provided for in the national Grid Yard.	Accept in part	23

DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	037	EI-R3	Support In Part	<p>Amend as follows:</p> <p>....</p> <p>Where:</p> <p>a. The activity is not within:</p> <p>i. the National Grid Yard;<del>or and</del></p> <p>ii. 10m from the centreline or foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston);</p> <p><del>or and</del></p> <p>iii. 5m from the centreline or foundation of a support structure of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line;</p> <p><del>or and</del></p> <p>iv. ...</p> <p>And this activity complies with the following rule requirements:</p> <p>EI-REQ1 <del>Access</del> <u>Setback from a National Grid Support Structure</u></p> <p>EI-REQX <u>New Zealand Code of Practice for Electrical Safe Distances</u></p> <p>....</p> <p>5. Any application arising from EI-R3 shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: the network utility operator with responsibility for the infrastructure, unless their written approval is provided.</p>	Accept in part	26
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	038	EI-R4	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	27
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	039	EI-R6	Support	Subject to requested relief in relation to the definition of "maintenance or repair" (submission point DPR-0446.006), retain as notified	Accept	29
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	040	EI-R9	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	30
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	041	EI-R10	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	31
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	042	EI-R11	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	32
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	043	EI-R16	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	35

DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	044	EI-R20	Support In Part	Amend EI-R20.1 as follows: The establishment of a new, <del>or expansion of an existing</del> electricity transmission line, <del>or their</del> <u>and its</u> associated support structure or equipment.	Accept	37
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	045	EI-R21	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	38
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	046	EI-R23	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	64
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	047	New	Oppose	<p>Insert new rule EI-RX as follows:</p> <p><u>EI-RX Earthworks and the disturbance of land for the installation of fence posts in the National Grid Yard</u></p> <p><u>All Zones</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status: PER</u></p> <p><u>1. Earthworks in the National Grid Yard</u></p> <p><u>2. The disturbance of land for the installation of fence posts in the National Grid Yard.</u></p> <p><u>Where:</u></p> <p><u>a. The work is no deeper than 300mm within 12 metres of the outer visible edge of a foundation of a National Grid transmission line tower or pole.</u></p> <p><u>b. The work does not compromise the stability of a National Grid transmission line tower or pole.</u></p> <p><u>c. Clauses (a) and (b) do not apply to the following:</u></p> <p><u>i. the repair or resealing of a road, footpath, driveway or farm track.</u></p> <p><u>ii. excavation of a vertical hole, not exceeding 500mm in diameter, that is more than 1.5m from outer visible edge of foundation of a National Grid transmission line pole or stay wire.</u></p> <p><u>And this activity complies with the following rule requirements:</u></p> <p><u>EI-REQ1AccessSetback from a National Grid Support Structure</u></p> <p><u>EI-REQX New Zealand Code of Practice for Electrical Safe Distances</u></p> <p><u>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</u></p> <p><u>3. When compliance with any of EI-RX is not achieved: NC</u></p> <p><u>4. When compliance with any rule requirement listed in this rule is not achieved: Refer to relevant Rule Requirement.</u></p>	Accept in part	24

					<u>Notification:</u> <u>5. Any application arising from EI-RX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: Transpower, unless their written approval is provided.</u>		
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS064	New	Support In Part	Reject submission and rely on provisions in NZECP34:2001	Reject	24

DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	048	New	Oppose	<p>Insert new rule EI-RX as follows:</p> <p><u>EI-RX Structures and Sensitive Activities Near National Grid Substations</u></p> <p><u>All Zones</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status: PER</u></p> <p><u>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing structure or sensitive activity near a National Grid Substation.</u></p> <p><u>Where:</u></p> <p><u>a. The structure or sensitive activity is set back a minimum of 100m from the boundary of a site containing a National Grid Substation.</u></p> <p><u>And this activity complies with the following rule requirements:</u></p> <p><u>EI-REQ1AccessSetback from a National Grid Support Structure</u></p> <p><u>EI-REQX New Zealand Code of Practice for Electrical Safe Distances</u></p> <p><u>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</u></p> <p><u>2. When compliance with any of EI-RX is not achieved: RDIS</u></p> <p><u>3. When compliance with any rule requirement listed in this rule is not achieved: Refer to relevant Rule Requirement.</u></p> <p><u>Matters for discretion:</u></p> <p><u>4. The exercise of discretion in relation to EI-RX.2 is restricted to the following:</u></p> <p><u>a. Effects on the operation, maintenance, upgrade and development of the substation.</u></p> <p><u>b. Risk of electrical hazards affecting public safety, and the risk of property damage.</u></p> <p><u>Notification:</u></p> <p><u>5. Any application arising from EI-RX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: Transpower, unless written approval is provided.</u></p>	Reject	25
----------	--------------------------------	-----	-----	--------	---	--------	----

DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	049	EI-REQ1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: EI-REQ1 <u>Setback from Access to a National Grid Support Structure</u> 1. Structures <del>or earthworks undertaken</del> within the National Grid Yard <u>must</u> <del>shall</del> not result in vehicular access to a National Grid support structure being permanently obstructed. 2. Structures in the National Grid Yard must be located at least <u>12 metres from the outer visible edge of a foundation of a National Grid transmission line tower or pole, except where it:</u> <u>a. is a fence not exceeding 2.5 metres in height that is located at least:</u> <u>i. 6 metres from the outer visible edge of a foundation of a National Grid transmission line tower; or</u> <u>ii. 5 metres from the outer visible edge of a foundation of a National Grid transmission line pole.</u> <u>b. is an artificial crop protection structure or crop support structure not exceeding 2.5 metres in height and located at least 8 metres from a National Grid transmission line pole that:</u> <u>i. is removable or temporary to allow a clear working space of 12 metres from the pole for maintenance; and</u> <u>ii. allows all weather access to the pole and a sufficient area for maintenance equipment, including a crane.</u>	Accept in part	45
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS065	EI-REQ1	Oppose	<i>Accept in part to the extent that artificial crop protection structures are provided for in the National Grid Yard.</i>	Accept	45
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	050	EI-REQ2	Oppose	Delete as notified	Accept in part	45
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	051	EI-REQ3	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	48
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	052	EI-REQ4	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	49
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	053	EI-REQ5	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	55



DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	054	EI-REQ7	Support	Retain as notified. It is noted that in many rules the reference to this Rule Requirement refers to "emissions" rather than "fields". This should be corrected.	Accept	52
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	055	EI-REQ8	Oppose	Amend as follows: 1. <del>All activities</del> Any works that involves a heritage item or within the setting of a heritage item listed in HH-SCHED2 <u>must be:</u> <del>a. is limited to earthworks for a customer connection, or repairs and maintenance; and is limited to:</del> <del>ba-</del> Replacement or mending in-situ decayed or damaged heritage fabric, using materials which resemble the form, appearance, and profile of the heritage fabric as closely as possible; <del>and</del> <del>cb-</del> Repainting of existing painted surfaces; <u>and</u> <del>de-</del> Cleaning or washing of the exterior of a heritage item provided this does not involve the use of abrasive materials or techniques, such as sandblasting; <u>e2.</u> The use of any temporary scaffolding <u>that is:</u> i.a. is not fixed to the heritage item; and ii.b. would be used in a way that would cause damage to the heritage item.	Accept in part	53
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	056	EI-REQ9	Oppose	Amend as follows: 1. All activities shall either: .... <u>d. Be for the purpose of conveying electricity on the National Grid</u>	Reject	54
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	057	EI-REQ10	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	55
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	058	EI-REQ11	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	55
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	059	EI-REQ12	Support In Part	Amend the various cross-referenced rules set out elsewhere in this submission or consider including rules and standards in EI-REQ12 that are specific to important infrastructure.	Reject	56
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	060	EI-REQ13	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	58

DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	061	EI-REQ14	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	57
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	063	EI-REQ15	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	58
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	064	EI-REQ16	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	58
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	065	New	Oppose	<p>Insert new EI-REQ as follows:</p> <p><u>EI-REQX New Zealand Electrical Code of Practice for Electrical Safe Distances</u></p> <p><u>All Zones</u></p> <p><u>1. The requirements of the New Zealand Electrical Code of Practice for Electrical Safe Distances (NZECP24:2001) must be met.</u></p> <p><u>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</u></p> <p><u>2. When compliance with any of EI-REQ1 is not achieved: NC</u></p>	Accept	24
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS066	New	Oppose	Reject	Reject	24
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	066	EI-MAT4	Support In Part	<p>Amend as follows:</p> <p>....</p> <p>2. The degree to which the subdivision design, including the location of roads and reserves, recognises and provides for <u>the ongoing efficient operation, maintenance, development and upgrade of existing electricity transmission lines and electricity distribution lines, including the ability for continued so that</u> reasonable access <u>to the lines is maintained for maintenance, inspection and upgrading.</u></p> <p>3. The extent to which the <u>design and construction of the subdivision allows for activities to be setback from the National Grid and also to comply with the safe distance requirements of the New Zealand Electrical Code of Practice for Safe Electrical Distances (NZECP 34:2001) to ensure adverse effects on, and from, the National Grid and on public safety and property are appropriately avoided, remedied or mitigated.</u></p> <p>4. The extent to which <u>potential adverse effects (including visual and reverse sensitivity effects) are mitigated through the location of building platforms.</u></p>	Accept in part	59

					<p><u>5. The nature and location of any proposed vegetation to be planted in the vicinity of the electricity transmission line or electricity distribution line.</u></p> <p><u>6. The outcome of any consultation with the owner of the electricity transmission line or electricity distribution line.</u></p>		
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS027	EI-MAT4	Support	Accept	Accept in part	59
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	110	SUB-R16	Support In Part	<p>Amend as follows:</p> <p>1. Subdivision within the National Grid subdivision corridor. <del>This rule does not apply to any subdivision under SUB-R15.</del></p> <p>....</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p>3. Any application arising from SUB-R16.1 shall not be subject to public notification. <del>Absent their written approval, notice and shall only be limited notified to the following parties:</del></p> <p><u>Transpower, unless their written approval is provided, served on the network utility operator with responsibility for the National Grid.</u></p>	Reject	63
DPR-0446	Transpower New Zealand Limited	132	Electricity Transmission	Support In Part	Amend the planning map notation of each National Grid transmission line to include reference to the voltage of that transmission line.	Accept	60

			and Distribution				
DPR-0448	New Zealand Defence Force	001	Emergency Services	Support In Part	Amend to include the New Zealand Defence Force	Reject	7
DPR-0448	New Zealand Defence Force	005	Important Infrastructure	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	7
DPR-0448	New Zealand Defence Force	014	EI-O1	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	9
DPR-0448	New Zealand Defence Force	015	EI-O2	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	10
DPR-0448	New Zealand Defence Force	016	EI-O3	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	11
DPR-0448	New Zealand Defence Force	017	EI-P1	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	13
DPR-0448	New Zealand Defence Force	018	EI-P2	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	14
DPR-0448	New Zealand Defence Force	019	EI-P4	Oppose	Amend as follows: Manage the adverse effects from the construction and operation of important infrastructure, and renewable electricity generation including noise, and vibration, <u>including</u> by requiring compliance with standards and regulations <u>where applicable</u> .	Accept in part	16
DPR-0448	New Zealand Defence Force	020	EI-P6	Support In Part	Amend to create two separate policies, the first of which focuses on avoiding incompatible activities, and the second on avoiding reverse sensitivity effects by ensuring activities are located at a distance which does not adversely affect important infrastructure) or wording to similar effect). GRUZ7 provides a good example of such an approach.	Reject	18
DPR-0371	Christchurch International Airport Limited (CIAL)	FS033	EI-P6	Support In Part	Accept in part.	Reject	18
DPR-0448	New Zealand Defence Force	021	EI-R35	Oppose In Part	Amend to provide more broadly for the upgrading, maintenance and repair, and replacement of infrastructure and network utilities as a permitted activity subject to meeting suitable permitted activity standards similar to the standards provided for specific activities.	Reject	64

DPR-0183	Adrian McFedries (Rein in the Range group)	FS002	EI-R35	Oppose	Disallow submission	Accept	64
DPR-0453	Midland Port, Lyttelton Port Company Limited	006	Important Infrastructure	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	7
DPR-0453	Midland Port, Lyttelton Port Company Limited	088	EI-O1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Important infrastructure is: ... 3. <del>integrates</del> <u>coordinates</u> with urban development and land uses throughout the district; and ...	Accept	9
DPR-0453	Midland Port, Lyttelton Port Company Limited	089	EI-O2	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Important infrastructure is located, designed, and operated to manage adverse effects on the physical and natural environment, <u>while having regard to the practical, technical and operational requirements of important infrastructure.</u>	Reject	10
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS009	EI-O2	Support	Accept	Reject	10
DPR-0453	Midland Port, Lyttelton Port Company Limited	090	EI-O3	Support In Part	Amend as follows: The operation and security of important infrastructure is not compromised by <del>other</del> activities <u>sensitive to the development, upgrade, maintenance, and operation of important infrastructure.</u>	Accept in part	11
DPR-0453	Midland Port, Lyttelton Port Company Limited	091	EI-P1	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Recognise the benefits and national, regional, and local importance of important infrastructure by: 1. enabling the operation, <u>use</u> , maintenance, <u>development</u> and removal of <del>existing</del> important infrastructure throughout the District;....	Accept in part	13
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS018	EI-P1	Support	Accept	Accept in part	13

DPR-0453	Midland Port, Lyttelton Port Company Limited	092	EI-P2	Support In Part	Amend as follows: <del>Minimise</del> <u>Manage</u> the adverse effects of important infrastructure, and renewable electricity generation on the physical and natural environment, <u>whilst having regard to the technical and operational requirements of important infrastructure</u> by: ... 2. locating, designing and operating development while <del>minimising</del> <u>managing</u> the effects on, the amenity values of the surrounding environment, public access and the health and safety of people. ...	Reject	14
DPR-0441	Trustpower Limited	FS024	EI-P2	Support	Accept	Reject	14
DPR-0453	Midland Port, Lyttelton Port Company Limited	093	EI-P4	Support In Part	Amend as follows Manage the adverse effects from the construction and operation of important infrastructure, and renewable electricity generation including noise, and vibration, <u>including</u> by requiring compliance with standards and regulations.	Accept	16
DPR-0453	Midland Port, Lyttelton Port Company Limited	094	EI-P6	Support In Part	Amend as follows: Avoid incompatible activities that may affect the efficient operation, maintenance, repair, upgrading, renewal, or development of important infrastructure and renewable electricity generation <u>including by</u> <del>1. avoiding noise sensitive activities within the 55dB Laeq Port Noise Control Overlay unless the activity is located:</del> <del>1. at a distance or in a position that does not adversely affect the important infrastructure or renewable electricity generation activity; and</del> <del>2. in a position that does not obstruct access to important infrastructure as required for maintenance, upgrading, or emergency purposes.</del>	Reject	18
DPR-0454	Central Plains Water Limited	001	Important Infrastructure	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	7
DPR-0454	Central Plains Water Limited	002	Minor Utility Structure	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	7

DPR-0454	Central Plains Water Limited	005	EI-P1	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	13
DPR-0454	Central Plains Water Limited	006	EI-P3	Support In Part	Amend as follows: <del>Encourage</del> <u>Permit</u> the use of land transport corridors for the location of network utilities while maintaining the safe and efficient operation of land transport infrastructure.	Reject	15
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS162	EI-P3	Oppose	Reject the submission	Accept	15
DPR-0454	Central Plains Water Limited	007	EI-R26	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	40
DPR-0454	Central Plains Water Limited	008	EI-R27	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	41
DPR-0454	Central Plains Water Limited	009	EI-REQ15	Support In Part	Amend as follows: 1. Any minor utility structure shall not exceed a maximum height above ground level of <del>2</del> <u>4</u> m.	Reject	58
DPR-0454	Central Plains Water Limited	010	EI-REQ16	Support In Part	Requests that strategic road is defined.	Accept	58
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS061	EI-REQ16	Oppose In Part	Retain and amend the definition where appropriate.	Accept	58
DPR-0454	Central Plains Water Limited	011	EI-REQ16	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	58
DPR-0458	KiwiRail Holdings Limited (KiwiRail)	003	Important Infrastructure	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	7
DPR-0458	KiwiRail Holdings Limited (KiwiRail)	009	Network Utility	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	7
DPR-0458	KiwiRail Holdings Limited (KiwiRail)	017	EI-O1	Support	Retain as notified	Accept in part	9
DPR-0458	KiwiRail Holdings Limited (KiwiRail)	018	EI-O2	Support	Retain as notified	Accept	10
DPR-0458	KiwiRail Holdings Limited (KiwiRail)	019	EI-O3	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	11

DPR-0458	KiwiRail Holdings Limited (KiwiRail)	020	EI-P1	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	13
DPR-0458	KiwiRail Holdings Limited (KiwiRail)	021	EI-P2	Support In Part	Retain as proposed noting amendment sought for the ONL, and EIB Management Area and EIB Significant Natural Overlays to be removed from the KRH-1 designation.	Accept	14
DPR-0458	KiwiRail Holdings Limited (KiwiRail)	022	EI-P6	Support	Retain as notified.	Accept in part	18



## Orion Submission Points Seeking New Provisions be Inserted in Other Chapters

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	118	New Objective (CMUZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert as follows: <u>The operation and security of important infrastructure is not compromised by other activities.</u>	Reject	8
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS264	New	Support	Accept proposed amendment.	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS687	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept in part	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS029	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	120	New Policy (CMUZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert as follows: <u>Avoid any activity in commercial and mixed-use zones with the potential to hinder or constrain the establishment or ongoing operation or future development of important infrastructure. This includes but is not limited to avoiding structures and buildings near identified significant electricity distribution lines.</u>	Reject	8
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS265	New	Support	Accept proposed amendment.	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS689	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Reject	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS030	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	122	New Objective (GRZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert as follows: <u>Important Infrastructure Development of sensitive activities does not adversely affect the</u>	Reject	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<u>efficient operation, use, and development of important infrastructure.</u>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS691	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept in part	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS031	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0439	Rayonier Matariki Forests	FS022	New	Oppose	Decline	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	123	New Policy (GRZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert as follows: <u>Avoidance of adverse effects on important infrastructure</u> <u>Avoid reverse sensitivity effects on important infrastructure including significant electricity distribution lines.</u>	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS692	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept in part	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS032	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0439	Rayonier Matariki Forests	FS023	New	Oppose	Decline	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	124	New Rule (GRZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert Rule EI-R4 4. into GRZ and reword as follows: Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Line Activity Status: PER 4. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure <del>within</del> <u>greater than 10m from:</u> a. the centreline and foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps; <u>or</u> b. the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p>5. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure greater than 5m from:</p> <p>a. the centreline of other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps; or</p> <p>b. the foundation of a support structure of other Significant Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps (<del>Islington to Springston</del>), or the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (<del>Islington to Springston</del>).</p> <p>Where:</p> <p>a. The structure is not used for:</p> <p>i. habitation;</p> <p>ii. produce packing;</p> <p>iii. a milking shed;</p> <p>iv. a wintering barn;</p> <p>v. intensive primary production; or</p> <p>vi. a commercial greenhouse.</p> <p>b. The expansion of the existing structure does not occur to a structure listed in EI-R4.4.a.</p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>5. When compliance with GRZ-XX is not achieved: NC</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p>6. Any application arising from GRZ-RXX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS693	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS033	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0439	Rayonier Matariki Forests	FS024	New	Oppose	Decline	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	125	New Rule (GRZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert the following rule into the GRZ:</p> <p><u>GRZ-RXX Trees near Significant Electricity Distribution Lines</u></p> <p><u>All zones</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status: PER</u></p> <p><u>1. Any tree located near a Significant Electricity Distribution Line</u></p> <p><u>Where:</u></p> <p><u>a. The tree will be set back a minimum of 5m from the centreline of any Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u></p> <p><u>b. The species at full maturity, will be a maximum of 3m in height.</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status when Compliance not achieved with clauses a. and b. above: NC</u></p> <p><u>Notification:</u></p> <p><u>Any application arising from GRZ-XX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line unless their written approval is provided.</u></p>	Accept in part	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS694	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept in part	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS034	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	126	New Rule (GRZ)	Support In Part	<p>Insert EI-R3 (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into GRZ and reword as follows:</p> <p><u>GRZ-RXX Sensitive Activities</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status: PER</u></p> <p><u>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing sensitive activity.</u></p> <p><u>Where:</u></p>	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p>a. The activity is not within:</p> <p>i. the National Grid Yard; and</p> <p>ii. 10m from the centreline <del>or foundation of a support structure</del> of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston); and</p> <p>iii. <u>10m from the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston)</u></p> <p>iv. 5m from the centreline <del>or foundation of a support structure</del> of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</p> <p>v. <u>5m from the foundation of a support structure of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u></p> <p>vi. 250m of any lawfully established noise generating infrastructure used for renewable electricity generation as set from the notional boundary of the sensitive activity. Except that this shall not apply to any small and community scale distributed electricity generation and small and community scale distributed electricity generation activity or any sensitive activity within Settlement Zone - Lake Coleridge Township.</p> <p>And this activity complies with the following rule requirements: I-REQ1 Access</p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>2. When compliance with any of XX-RXX.1 is not achieved: NC</p> <p><del>3. When compliance with EI R3.a.iv is not achieved: DIS</del></p> <p><u>3.4.</u>When compliance with any rule requirement listed in this rule is not achieved: Refer to relevant Rule Requirement.</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p><del>5.4.</del>Any application arising from GRZ-RXX shall not be subject to public <u>notification</u> and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the <del>infrastructure</del>, <u>infrastructure</u> unless their written approval is provided.</p>		

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS695	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS035	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	127	New Rule (GRZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert Rule EI-R4.1. (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into GRZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>GRZ-RXX Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Line Activity Status: PER</p> <p>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing fence. Where:</p> <p>a. The fence's primary material consists of conductive qualities, the fence shall be setback a minimum of:</p> <p>i. <del>65m</del> from the foundation of a support structure for <u>both any the</u> Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) Line and all other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines. <del>greater than 51kV; or</del></p> <p>ii. <del>2.2m from the foundation of a support structure for any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line between 1-50kV.</del></p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>2. When compliance with GRZ-RXX is not achieved: NC</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p>3. Any application arising from GRZ-RXX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.</p>	Accept in part	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS696	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS036	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	128	New Objective (GRUZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert as follows: <u>The operation and security of important infrastructure is not compromised by other activities.</u>	Reject	8
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS027	New	Oppose	Reject	Accept	8
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS254	New	Support	Consider the precise wording of the proposed new objectives and its implications.	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS697	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	129	New Policy (GRUZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert as follows: <u>Protect important infrastructure by avoiding adverse effects, including reverse sensitivity effects, from incompatible activities on rural land by avoiding buildings, structures, sensitive activities on rural land that may compromise the Significant Electricity Distribution Lines within an identified buffer corridor.</u>	Accept in part	8
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS028	New	Oppose	Reject	Accept	8
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS255	New	Support In Part	Consider the precise wording of the proposed new objectives and its implications.	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS698	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS037	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	130	New Rule (GRUZ)	Neither Support	Move EI-R4.1 to GRUZ and insert as follows: GRUZ-RX Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Lines Activity Status: PER	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
				Nor Oppose	<p>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing fence. Where:</p> <p>a. The fence's primary material consists of conductive qualities, the fence shall be setback a minimum of:</p> <p>i. <del>6.5m</del> from the foundation of a support structure for <del>both any the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) Line and all other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines greater than 51kV; or</del></p> <p>ii. <del>2.2m</del> from the foundation of a support structure for <del>any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line between 1-50kV.</del></p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>2. When compliance with GRUZ-RXX is not achieved: NC Notification:</p> <p>3. Any application arising from GRUZ-RXX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS029	New	Oppose	Reject	Accept	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS699	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	131	New Rule (GRUZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Move EI-R4.4 to GRUZ and amend as follows:</p> <p>GRUZ-RXX Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Lines</p> <p>Activity Status: PER</p> <p>4. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure <del>within</del> <u>greater than</u> 10m from:</p> <p>a. the centreline and foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps; <u>or</u></p>	Accept in part	8



Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p><u>b. the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps</u></p> <p><u>5. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure greater than 5m from:</u></p> <p><u>a. the centreline of other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps; or</u></p> <p><u>b. the foundation of a support structure of other Significant Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps (Islington to Springston), or the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston).</u></p> <p><del>Where:</del></p> <p><del>a. The structure is not used for:</del></p> <p><del>i. habitation;</del></p> <p><del>ii. produce packing;</del></p> <p><del>iii. a milking shed;</del></p> <p><del>iv. a wintering barn;</del></p> <p><del>v. intensive primary production; or</del></p> <p><del>vi. a commercial greenhouse.</del></p> <p><del>b. The expansion of the existing structure does not occur to a structure listed in XX-R4.4.a.</del></p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>6. When compliance with GRUZ-RXX is not achieved: NC</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p>7. Any application arising from GRUZ-RXX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS030	New	Oppose	Reject	Accept	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS700	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	132	New Rule (GRUZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert as follows:</p> <p><u>GRUZ-RX Trees near Significant Electricity Distribution Lines</u></p> <p><u>All zones</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status: PER</u></p> <p><u>3. Any tree located near a Significant Electricity Distribution Line</u></p> <p><u>Where:</u></p> <p><u>a. The tree will be set back a minimum of 5m from the centreline of any Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u></p> <p><u>b. The species at full maturity, will be a maximum of 3m in height.</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status when Compliance not achieved with clauses a. and b. above: NC</u></p> <p><u>Notification:</u></p> <p><u>Any application arising from GRUZ-RX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line unless their written approval is provided.</u></p>	Reject	8
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS031	New	Oppose	Reject	Accept	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS701	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	133	New Rule (GRUZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert Rule EI-R3 into GRUZ but reword as follows:</p> <p>GRUZ-RX Sensitive Activities</p> <p>Activity Status: PER</p> <p>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing sensitive activity.</p>	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p>Where:</p> <p>a. The activity is not within:</p> <p>i. the National Grid Yard; and</p> <p>ii. 10m from the centreline <del>or foundation of a support structure</del> of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston); and</p> <p>iii. <u>10m from the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston)</u></p> <p>iv. 5m from the centreline <del>or foundation of a support structure</del> of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</p> <p>v. 5m from the foundation of a support structure of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</p> <p>vi. 250m of any lawfully established noise generating infrastructure used for renewable electricity generation as set from the notional boundary of the sensitive activity. Except that this shall not apply to any small and community scale distributed electricity generation and small and community scale distributed electricity generation activity or any sensitive activity within Settlement Zone - Lake Coleridge Township.</p> <p>And this activity complies with the following rule requirements:</p> <p>EI-REQ1 Access</p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>2. When compliance with any of GRUZ-RXX.1 is not achieved: NC</p> <p><del>3. When compliance with EI-R3.a.iv is not achieved: DIS</del></p> <p><u>3.4.</u> When compliance with any rule requirement listed in this rule is not achieved: Refer to relevant Rule Requirement.</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p><del>5.4.</del> Any application arising from GRUZ-RXX.2 shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the <del>infrastructure</del>, <u>infrastructure</u> unless their written approval is provided.</p>		

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0353	Horticulture New Zealand	FS032	New	Oppose	Reject	Accept	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS702	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	135	New Objective (KNOZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert as follows: <u>The operation and security of important infrastructure is not compromised by other activities.</u>	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS704	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	136	New Policy (KNOZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert as follows: <u>Protect important infrastructure by avoiding adverse effects, including reverse sensitivity effects, from incompatible activities by avoiding buildings, structures, sensitive activities that may compromise the Significant Electricity Distribution Lines within an identified buffer corridor.</u>	Accept in part	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS705	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	137	New Rule (KNOZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert Rule EI-R4.1. (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into KNOZ and reword as follows: KNOZ-RXX Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Lines Activity Status: PER 1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing fence. Where: a. The fence's primary material consists of conductive qualities, the fence shall be setback a minimum of:	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p>i. <del>65m</del> from the foundation of a support structure for <u>both any the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) Line and all other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines, greater than 51kV; or</u></p> <p>ii. <del>2.2m</del> from the foundation of a support structure for <u>any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line between 1-50kV.</u></p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:  2. When compliance with KNOZ-RXX is not achieved: NC Notification:  3. Any application arising from KNOZ-RXX.2 shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS706	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	138	New Rule (KNOZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert Rule EI-R4 4. (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into KNOZ and reword as follows:  KNOZ-RXX Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Line  All Zones  Activity Status: PER  4. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure <del>within</del> <u>greater than</u> 10m from:  a. the centreline and foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps; or  <u>b. the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps</u>  5. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure greater than 5m from:</p>	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p>a. the centreline of other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps; or</p> <p><u>b. the foundation of a support structure of other Significant Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps (Islington to Springston), or the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston).</u></p> <p><del>Where:</del></p> <p><del>a. The structure is not used for:</del></p> <p><del>i. habitation;</del></p> <p><del>ii. produce packing;</del></p> <p><del>iii. a milking shed;</del></p> <p><del>iv. a wintering barn;</del></p> <p><del>v. intensive primary production; or</del></p> <p><del>vi. a commercial greenhouse.</del></p> <p><del>b. The expansion of the existing structure does not occur to a structure listed in KNOZ-R4.4.a</del></p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>5. When compliance with KNOZ-RXX is not achieved: NC</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p>6. Any application arising from KNOZ-XX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS707	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	139	New Rule (KNOZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert as follows:</p> <p><u>KNOZ-RX Trees near Significant Electricity Distribution Lines</u></p> <p><u>All zones</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status: PER</u></p>	Reject	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p><u>3. Any tree located near a Significant Electricity Distribution Line Where:</u></p> <p><u>a. The tree will be set back a minimum of 5m from the centreline of any Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u></p> <p><u>b. The species at full maturity, will be a maximum of 3m in height.</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status when Compliance not achieved with clauses a. and b. above: NC</u></p> <p><u>Notification:</u></p> <p><u>Any application arising from KNOZ-RX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line unless their written approval is provided</u></p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS701	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	140	New Rule (KNOZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert EI-R3 (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into KNOZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>KNOZ-RXX Sensitive Activities</p> <p>All Zones</p> <p>Activity Status: PER</p> <p>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing sensitive activity.</p> <p>Where:</p> <p>a. The activity is not within:</p> <p>i. the National Grid Yard; and</p> <p>ii. 10m from the centreline <u>or foundation of a support structure</u><sup>1</sup> of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston); and</p>	Accept in part	8

<sup>1</sup> This appears to have been summarised incorrectly and should appear as strikethrough rather than underlined text.

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p>iii. 10m from the foundation of a support structure of the <u>Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston)</u></p> <p>iv. 5m from the centreline <del>or foundation of a support structure</del> of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</p> <p>v. 5m from the foundation of a support structure of any other <u>Significant Electricity Distribution Line</u>; and</p> <p>vi. 250m of any lawfully established noise generating infrastructure used for renewable electricity generation as set from the notional boundary of the sensitive activity. Except that this shall not apply to any small and community scale distributed electricity generation and small and community scale distributed electricity generation activity or any sensitive activity within Settlement Zone - Lake Coleridge Township.</p> <p>And this activity complies with the following rule requirements: EI-REQ1 Access</p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>2. When compliance with any of KNOZ-RXX.1 is not achieved: NC</p> <p><del>3. When compliance with EI-R3.a.iv is not achieved: DIS</del></p> <p><u>3.4.</u> When compliance with any rule requirement listed in this rule is not achieved: Refer to relevant Rule Requirement.</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p><del>5.4.</del> Any application arising from KNOZ-RXX.2 shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the <del>infrastructure</del>, <u>infrastructure</u> unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS709	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	141	New Rule (LFRZ)	Neither Support	Insert Rule EI-R4 1. (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into LFRZ and reword as follows:	Accept in part	8



Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
				Nor Oppose	<p>All Zones</p> <p>Activity Status: PER</p> <p>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing fence. Where:</p> <p>a. The fence's primary material consists of conductive qualities, the fence shall be setback a minimum of:</p> <p>i. <del>6.5m</del> from the foundation of a support structure for <del>both any</del> the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) Line and all other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines <del>greater than 51kV</del>; or</p> <p>ii. <del>2.2m</del> from the foundation of a support structure for <del>any other</del> Significant Electricity Distribution Line <del>between 1-50kV</del>.</p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>2. When compliance with LFRZ-RXX is not achieved: NC</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p>3. Any application arising from LFRZ-RXX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS710	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	142	New Rule (LFRZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert Rule EI-R4 4. (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into LFRZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>LFRZ-RXX Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Line</p> <p>Activity Status: PER</p> <p>4. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure <del>within</del> greater than 10m from:</p> <p>a. the centreline and foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as</p>	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p>shown on the planning maps; or</p> <p><u>b. the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps</u></p> <p><u>5. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure greater than 5m from:</u></p> <p><u>a. the centreline of other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps; or</u></p> <p><u>b. the foundation of a support structure of other Significant Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps (Islington to Springston), or the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston).</u></p> <p><del>Where:</del></p> <p><del>a. The structure is not used for:</del></p> <p><del>i. habitation;</del></p> <p><del>ii. produce packing;</del></p> <p><del>iii. a milking shed;</del></p> <p><del>iv. a wintering barn;</del></p> <p><del>v. intensive primary production; or</del></p> <p><del>vi. a commercial greenhouse.</del></p> <p><del>b. The expansion of the existing structure does not occur to a structure listed in LFRZ-R4.4.a</del></p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>5. When compliance with LFRZ-RX is not achieved: NC</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p>6. Any application arising from LFRZ-XX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society	FS711	New	Oppose	<p><i>Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.</i></p>	Accept	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
	<i>of New Zealand Inc. (Forest &amp; Bird)</i>						
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	143	New Rule (LFRZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert the following rule into the LFRZ:</p> <p><u>LFRZ-RX Trees near Significant Electricity Distribution Lines</u></p> <p><u>All zones</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status: PER</u></p> <p><u>1. Any tree located near a Significant Electricity Distribution Line</u></p> <p><u>Where:</u></p> <p><u>a. The tree will be set back a minimum of 5m from the centreline of any Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u></p> <p><u>b. The species at full maturity, will be a maximum of 3m in height.</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status when Compliance not achieved with clauses a. and b. above: NC</u></p> <p><u>Notification:</u></p> <p><u>Any application arising from LFRZ-RX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line unless their written approval is provided.</u></p>	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS712	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	144	New Objective (LFRZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert as follows:</p> <p><u>Development of sensitive activities does not adversely affect the efficient operation, use, and development of important infrastructure.</u></p>	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS713	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS038	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	145	New Policy (LFRZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert EI-R3 (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into LFRZ and reword as follows:  LFRZ-RXX Sensitive Activities  Activity Status: PER  1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing sensitive activity.  Where:  a. The activity is not within:  i. the National Grid Yard; and  ii. 10m from the centreline <del>or foundation of a support structure</del> of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston); and  iii. 10m from the foundation of a support structure of the <u>Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston)</u>  iv. 5m from the centreline <del>or foundation of a support structure</del> of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and  v. <u>5m from the foundation of a support structure of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u>  vi. 250m of any lawfully established noise generating infrastructure used for renewable electricity generation as set from the notional boundary of the sensitive activity. Except that this shall not apply to any small and community scale distributed electricity generation and small and community scale distributed electricity generation activity or any sensitive activity within Settlement Zone - Lake Coleridge Township.  And this activity complies with the following rule requirements:  EI-REQ1 Access  Activity status when compliance not achieved:  2. When compliance with any of LFRZ-RXX.1. is not achieved: NC  <del>3. When compliance with LFRZ-R3.a.iv is not achieved: DIS</del>  <u>3.4. When compliance with any rule requirement listed in this</u></p>	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					rule is not achieved: Refer to relevant Rule Requirement. Notification: <del>5.4.</del> Any application arising from LFRZ-RXX.2 shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: the network utility operator with responsibility for the <del>infrastructure</del> , <u>infrastructure</u> unless their written approval is provided.		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS714	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	146	New Policy (LLRZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert as follows: <u>Avoid reverse sensitivity effects on important infrastructure including significant electricity distribution lines.</u>	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS715	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS039	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	147	New Rule (LLRZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert Rule EI-R4.1. (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into LLRZ and reword as follows: LLRX-RXX Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Line All Zones Activity Status: PER 1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing fence. Where: a. The fence's primary material consists of conductive qualities, the fence shall be setback a minimum of: i. <u>65m</u> from the foundation of a support structure for <del>both</del> <u>any</u> the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston)	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					Line and all other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines <del>greater than 51kV; or</del> ii. <del>2.2m from the foundation of a support structure for any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line between 1-50kV.</del> Activity status when compliance not achieved: 2. When compliance with LLRZ-RXX is not achieved: NC Notification: 3. Any application arising from LLRZ-RXX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS716	New	Oppose	<i>Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.</i>	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS040	New	Oppose	<i>Not specified</i>	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	148	New Rule (LLRZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert Rule EI-R4 4. (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into LLRZ and reword as follows: LFLZ-RXX Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Line Activity Status: PER 4. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure <del>within greater than 10m from:</del> a. <del>the centreline and foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps;</del> <u>b. the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps</u> 5. <u>The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure greater than 5m from:</u>	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p><u>a. the centreline of other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps; or</u></p> <p><u>b. the foundation of a support structure of other Significant Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps (Islington to Springston), or the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston).</u></p> <p><del>Where:</del></p> <p><del>a. The structure is not used for:</del></p> <p><del>i. habitation;</del></p> <p><del>ii. produce packing;</del></p> <p><del>iii. a milking shed;</del></p> <p><del>iv. a wintering barn;</del></p> <p><del>v. intensive primary production; or</del></p> <p><del>vi. a commercial greenhouse.</del></p> <p><del>b. The expansion of the existing structure does not occur to a structure listed in LLRZ-R4.4.a</del></p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>5. When compliance with LLRZ-RXX is not achieved: NC</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p>6. Any application arising from LLRZ-XX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS717	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS041	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	149	New Rule (LLRZ)	Neither Support	Insert as follows: <u>LLRZ-RX Trees near Significant Electricity Distribution Lines</u>	Reject	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
				Nor Oppose	<p><u>All zones</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status: PER</u></p> <p><u>1. Any tree located near a Significant Electricity Distribution Line</u></p> <p><u>Where:</u></p> <p><u>a. The tree will be set back a minimum of 5m from the centreline of any Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u></p> <p><u>b. The species at full maturity, will be a maximum of 3m in height.</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status when compliance not achieved:</u></p> <p><u>2. When compliance with any of ZONE-RX.1 is not achieved: NC</u></p> <p><u>Notification:</u></p> <p><u>Any application arising from LLRZ-RX.2 shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line unless their written approval is provided.</u></p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS718	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	150	New Rule (LLRZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert EI-R3 (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into LLRZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>LLRZ-RXX Sensitive Activities</p> <p>All Zones</p> <p>Activity Status: PER</p> <p>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing sensitive activity.</p> <p>Where:</p> <p>a. The activity is not within:</p> <p>i. the National Grid Yard; and</p> <p>ii. 10m from the centreline <del>or foundation of a support structure</del> of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston); and</p>	Accept in part	8



Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p>iii. <u>10m from the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston)</u></p> <p>iv. <u>5m from the centreline or foundation of a support structure of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u></p> <p>v. <u>5m from the foundation of a support structure of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u></p> <p>vi. 250m of any lawfully established noise generating infrastructure used for renewable electricity generation as set from the notional boundary of the sensitive activity. Except that this shall not apply to any small and community scale distributed electricity generation and small and community scale distributed electricity generation activity or any sensitive activity within Settlement Zone - Lake Coleridge Township.</p> <p>And this activity complies with the following rule requirements: EI-REQ1 Access</p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>2. When compliance with any of LLRZ-RXX.1 is not achieved: NC</p> <p><del>3. When compliance with LLRZ-R3.a.iv is not achieved: DIS</del></p> <p><u>3.4.</u>When compliance with any rule requirement listed in this rule is not achieved: Refer to relevant Rule Requirement.</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p><del>5.4.</del>Any application arising from LLRZ-RXX.2 shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the <del>infrastructure, infrastructure</del> unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS719	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS042	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	151	New Objective (GIZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert as follows: <u>The operation and security of important infrastructure is not compromised by other activities.</u>	Reject	8
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS269	New	Support In Part	<i>Suggest including a new objective to this effect but expanding to cover other infrastructure e.g regionally significant infrastructure.</i>	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS720	New	Oppose	<i>Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.</i>	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS043	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	152	New Policy (GIZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert as follows: <u>Avoid any activity in industrial zones with the potential to hinder or constrain the establishment or ongoing operation or development of industrial activities and important infrastructure. This includes but is not limited to avoiding structures and buildings near identified significant electricity distribution lines.</u>	Reject	8
DPR-0375	Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency	FS270	New	Support	<i>Consider altering the proposed wording so that it relates to a wider range of infrastructure types.</i>	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS721	New	Oppose	<i>Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.</i>	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS044	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	153	New Rule (GIZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert Rule EI-R4.1. (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into GIZ and reword as follows: GIZ-RXX Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Line Activity Status: PER 1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing fence. Where:	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p>a. The fence's primary material consists of conductive qualities, the fence shall be setback a minimum of:</p> <p>i. <del>6m</del> <u>5m</u> from the foundation of a support structure for <u>both</u> <del>any</del> the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) Line and all other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines <del>greater than 51kV; or</del></p> <p>ii. <del>2.2m</del> from the foundation of a support structure for <del>any other</del> Significant Electricity Distribution Line <del>between 1-50kV.</del></p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>2. When compliance with GIZ-RXX is not achieved: NC Notification:</p> <p>3. Any application arising from GIZ-RXX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS722	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS045	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	154	New Rule (GIZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert Rule EI-R4 4. into GIZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>GIZ-RXX Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Line</p> <p>Activity Status: PER</p> <p>4. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure <del>within</del> <u>greater than 10m</u> from:</p> <p>a. the centreline <del>and foundation of a support structure</del> of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps; or</p> <p><u>b. the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on</u></p>	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p><u>the planning maps</u></p> <p><u>5. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure greater than 5m from:</u></p> <p><u>a. the centreline of other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps; or</u></p> <p><u>b. the foundation of a support structure of other Significant Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps(Islington to Springston), or the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston).</u></p> <p><u>Where:</u></p> <p><u>a.The structure is not used for:</u></p> <p><u>i.habitation;</u></p> <p><u>ii.produce packing;</u></p> <p><u>iii.a milking shed;</u></p> <p><u>iv.a wintering barn;</u></p> <p><u>v.intensive primary production; or</u></p> <p><u>vi.a commercial greenhouse.</u></p> <p><u>b.The expansion of the existing structure does not occur to a structure listed in EI-R4.4.a.</u></p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>5. When compliance with GIZ-XX is not achieved: NC</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p>6. Any application arising from GIZ-RXX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS723	New	Oppose	<p><i>Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.</i></p>	Accept	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS046	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	155	New Rule (GIZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert as follows:</p> <p><u>GIZ-RXX Trees near Significant Electricity Distribution Lines</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status: PER</u></p> <p><u>1. Any tree located near a Significant Electricity Distribution Line</u></p> <p><u>Where:</u></p> <p><u>a. The tree will be set back a minimum of 5m from the centreline of any Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u></p> <p><u>b. The species at full maturity, will be a maximum of 3m in height.</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status when compliance not achieved</u></p> <p><u>2. When compliance with any of GIZ-RXX.1 is not achieved: NC</u></p> <p><u>Notification:</u></p> <p><u>3. Any application arising from GIZ-RXX.2 shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</u></p> <p><u>the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line unless their written approval is provided.</u></p>	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS724	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	156	New Rule (GIZ)	Support In Part	<p>Insert EI-R3 (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into GIZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>GIZ-RXX Sensitive Activities</p> <p>Activity Status: PER</p> <p>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing sensitive activity.</p> <p>Where:</p> <p>a. The activity is not within:</p> <p>i. the National Grid Yard; and</p>	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p>ii. 10m from the centreline <del>or foundation of a support structure</del> of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston); and</p> <p>iii. 10m from the foundation of a support structure of the <u>Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston)</u></p> <p>iv. 5m from the centreline <del>or foundation of a support structure</del> of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</p> <p>v. 5m from the foundation of a support structure of any other <u>Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u></p> <p>vi. 250m of any lawfully established noise generating infrastructure used for renewable electricity generation as set from the notional boundary of the sensitive activity. Except that this shall not apply to any small and community scale distributed electricity generation and small and community scale distributed electricity generation activity or any sensitive activity within Settlement Zone - Lake Coleridge Township.</p> <p>And this activity complies with the following rule requirements: EI-REQ1 Access</p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved: 2. When compliance with any of GIZ-RXX.1. is not achieved: NC <del>3. When compliance with EI R3.a.iv is not achieved: DIS</del> 3.4. When compliance with any rule requirement listed in this rule is not achieved: Refer to relevant Rule Requirement.</p> <p>Notification: <del>5.4.</del> Any application arising from GIZ-RXX.2 shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: the network utility operator with responsibility for the <del>infrastructure, infrastructure</del> unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society	FS725	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
	<i>of New Zealand Inc. (Forest &amp; Bird)</i>						
DPR-0414	<i>Kāinga Ora - Homes &amp; Communities</i>	FS047	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	157	New Rule (LCZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert Rule EI-R4.1. (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into LCZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>LCZ-RXX Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Line Activity Status: PER</p> <p>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing fence. Where:</p> <p>a. The fence's primary material consists of conductive qualities, the fence shall be setback a minimum of:</p> <p>i. <del>6.5m</del> from the foundation of a support structure for <del>both any</del> the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) Line and all other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines <del>greater than 51kV; or</del></p> <p>ii. <del>2.2m</del> from the foundation of a support structure for <del>any other</del> Significant Electricity Distribution Line <del>between 1-50kV.</del></p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>2. When compliance with LCZ-RXX is not achieved: NC</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p>3. Any application arising from LCZ-RXX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.</p>	Accept in part	8
DPR-0407	<i>Royal Forest &amp; Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest &amp; Bird)</i>	FS726	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	<i>Kāinga Ora - Homes &amp; Communities</i>	FS048	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	158	New Rule (LCZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert Rule EI-R4 4. (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into LCZ and reword as follows:  LCZ-RXX Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Line  Activity Status: PER</p> <p>4. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure <del>within</del> <u>greater than</u> 10m from:</p> <p>a. the centreline and foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps; or</p> <p><u>b. the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps</u></p> <p><u>5. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure greater than 5m from:</u></p> <p><u>a. the centreline of other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps; or</u></p> <p><u>b. the foundation of a support structure of other Significant Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps (Islington to Springston), or the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston).</u></p> <p><del>Where:</del></p> <p><del>a. The structure is not used for:</del></p> <p><del>i. habitation;</del></p> <p><del>ii. produce packing;</del></p> <p><del>iii. a milking shed;</del></p> <p><del>iv. a wintering barn;</del></p> <p><del>v. intensive primary production; or</del></p> <p><del>vi. a commercial greenhouse.</del></p> <p><del>b. The expansion of the existing structure does not occur to a structure listed in EI-R4.4.a</del></p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:  5. When compliance with LCZ-RX is not achieved: NC</p> <p>Notification:</p>	Accept in part	8



Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					6. Any application arising from LCZ-XX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS727	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS049	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	159	New Rule (LCZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert as follows:</p> <p><u>LCZ-RXX Trees near Significant Electricity Distribution Lines</u></p> <p><u>All zones</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status: PER</u></p> <p><u>1. Any tree located near a Significant Electricity Distribution Line</u></p> <p><u>Where:</u></p> <p><u>a. The tree will be set back a minimum of 5m from the centreline of any Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u></p> <p><u>b. The species at full maturity, will be a maximum of 3m in height.</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status when Compliance not achieved with clauses a. and b. above: NC</u></p> <p><u>Notification:</u></p> <p><u>Any application arising from LCZ-RXX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line unless their written approval is provided.</u></p>	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society	FS728	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
	<i>of New Zealand Inc. (Forest &amp; Bird)</i>						
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS050	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	160	New Rule (LCZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert EI-R3 (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into LCZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>LCZ-RXX Sensitive Activities</p> <p>Activity Status: PER</p> <p>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing sensitive activity.</p> <p>Where:</p> <p>a. The activity is not within:</p> <p>i. the National Grid Yard; and</p> <p>ii. 10m from the centreline <del>or foundation of a support structure</del> of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston); and</p> <p>iii. <u>10m from the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston)</u></p> <p>iv. 5m from the centreline <del>or foundation of a support structure</del> of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</p> <p>v. <u>5m from the foundation of a support structure of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u></p> <p>vi. 250m of any lawfully established noise generating infrastructure used for renewable electricity generation as set from the notional boundary of the sensitive activity. Except that this shall not apply to any small and community scale distributed electricity generation and small and community scale distributed electricity generation activity or any sensitive activity within Settlement Zone - Lake Coleridge Township.</p> <p>And this activity complies with the following rule requirements:</p> <p>EI-REQ1 Access</p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>2. When compliance with any of LCZ-RXX.1 is not achieved: NC</p>	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p><del>3. When compliance with LCZ-R3.a.iv is not achieved: DIS</del></p> <p><del>3.4. When compliance with any rule requirement listed in this rule is not achieved: Refer to relevant Rule Requirement.</del></p> <p>Notification:</p> <p><del>5.4. Any application arising from LCZ-RXX.2 shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</del></p> <p><del>the network utility operator with responsibility for the infrastructure, infrastructure unless their written approval is provided.</del></p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS729	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS051	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	161	New Objective (LRZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert as follows: <u>Development of sensitive activities does not adversely affect the efficient operation, use, and development of important infrastructure.</u>	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS730	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS052	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	162	New Policy (LRZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert as follows: <u>Avoid reverse sensitivity effects on important infrastructure including significant electricity distribution lines.</u>	Accept in part	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society	FS731	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
	<i>of New Zealand Inc. (Forest &amp; Bird)</i>						
DPR-0414	<i>Kāinga Ora - Homes &amp; Communities</i>	FS053	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	163	New Rule (LRZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert Rule EI-R4.1. (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into LRZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>All Zones</p> <p>Activity Status: PER</p> <p>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing fence. Where:</p> <p>a. The fence's primary material consists of conductive qualities, the fence shall be setback a minimum of:</p> <p>i. <del>6.5m</del> from the foundation of a support structure for <del>both any</del> the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) Line and all other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines <del>greater than 51kV; or</del></p> <p>ii. <del>2.2m</del> from the foundation of a support structure for any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line <del>between 1-50kV.</del></p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>2. When compliance with LRZ-RXX is not achieved: NC</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p>3. Any application arising from LRZ-RXX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.</p>	Accept in part	8
DPR-0407	<i>Royal Forest &amp; Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest &amp; Bird)</i>	FS732	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	<i>Kāinga Ora - Homes &amp; Communities</i>	FS054	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	164	New Rule (LRZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert Rule EI-R4 4. (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into LRZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>LRZ-RXX Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Line Activity Status: PER</p> <p>4. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure <del>within</del> <u>greater than</u> 10m from:</p> <p>a. the centreline and foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps; or</p> <p>b. the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps</p> <p>5. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure greater than 5m from:</p> <p>a. the centreline of other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps; <u>or</u></p> <p><u>b. the foundation of a support structure of other Significant Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps (Islington to Springston), or the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston).</u></p> <p><del>Where:</del></p> <p><del>a. The structure is not used for:</del></p> <p><del>i. habitation;</del></p> <p><del>ii. produce packing;</del></p> <p><del>iii. a milking shed;</del></p> <p><del>iv. a wintering barn;</del></p> <p><del>v. intensive primary production; or</del></p> <p><del>vi. a commercial greenhouse.</del></p> <p><del>b. The expansion of the existing structure does not occur to a structure listed in EI-R4.4.a</del></p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>5. When compliance with LRZ-RXX is not achieved: NC</p> <p>Notification:</p>	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					6. Any application arising from LRZ-XX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS733	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS055	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	165	New Rule (LRZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert as follows:</p> <p><u>LRZ-RXX Trees near Significant Electricity Distribution Lines</u></p> <p><u>All zones</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status: PER</u></p> <p><u>1. Any tree located near a Significant Electricity Distribution Line</u></p> <p><u>Where:</u></p> <p><u>a. The tree will be set back a minimum of 5m from the centreline of any Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u></p> <p><u>b. The species at full maturity, will be a maximum of 3m in height.</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status when Compliance not achieved with clauses a. and b. above: NC</u></p> <p><u>Notification:</u></p> <p><u>Any application arising from LRZ-RXX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line unless their written approval is provided.</u></p>	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society	FS734	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
	<i>of New Zealand Inc. (Forest &amp; Bird)</i>						
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	166	New Rule (LRZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert EI-R3 (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into LRZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>LRZ-RXX Sensitive Activities</p> <p>All Zones</p> <p>Activity Status: PER</p> <p>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing sensitive activity.</p> <p>Where:</p> <p>a. The activity is not within:</p> <p>i. the National Grid Yard; and</p> <p>ii. 10m from the centreline <del>or foundation of a support structure</del> of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston); and</p> <p>iii. <u>10m from the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston)</u></p> <p>iv. <del>5m from the centreline or foundation of a support structure</del> of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</p> <p>v. <u>5m from the foundation of a support structure of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u></p> <p>vi. 250m of any lawfully established noise generating infrastructure used for renewable electricity generation as set from the notional boundary of the sensitive activity. Except that this shall not apply to any small and community scale distributed electricity generation and small and community scale distributed electricity generation activity or any sensitive activity within Settlement Zone - Lake Coleridge Township.</p> <p>And this activity complies with the following rule requirements:</p> <p>EI-REQ1 Access</p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>2. When compliance with any of LRZ-XX.1. is not achieved: NC</p> <p><del>3. When compliance with LRZ-R3.a.iv is not achieved: DIS</del></p>	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p><u>3.4.</u> When compliance with any rule requirement listed in this rule is not achieved: Refer to relevant Rule Requirement.</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p><del>5.4.</del> Any application arising from LRZ-RXX.2 shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the <del>infrastructure</del>, <u>infrastructure</u> unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS735	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS056	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	167	New Rule (NCZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert EI-R3 (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into NCZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>NCZ-RXX Sensitive Activities</p> <p>Activity Status: PER</p> <p>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing sensitive activity.</p> <p>Where:</p> <p>a. The activity is not within:</p> <p>i. the National Grid Yard; and</p> <p>ii. 10m from the centreline <del>or foundation of a support structure</del> of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston); and</p> <p><u>iii. 10m from the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston)</u></p> <p>iv. 5m from the centreline <del>or foundation of a support structure</del> of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</p> <p><u>v. 5m from the foundation of a support structure of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u></p>	Accept in part	8



Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p>vi. 250m of any lawfully established noise generating infrastructure used for renewable electricity generation as set from the notional boundary of the sensitive activity. Except that this shall not apply to any small and community scale distributed electricity generation and small and community scale distributed electricity generation activity or any sensitive activity within Settlement Zone - Lake Coleridge Township.</p> <p>And this activity complies with the following rule requirements: EI-REQ1 Access</p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>2. When compliance with any of NCZ-RXX.1. is not achieved: NC</p> <p><del>3. When compliance with EI-R3.a.iv is not achieved: DIS</del></p> <p><del>3.4. When compliance with any rule requirement listed in this rule is not achieved: Refer to relevant Rule Requirement.</del></p> <p>Notification:</p> <p><del>5.4. Any application arising from NCZ-RXX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</del></p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the <del>infrastructure</del>, <u>infrastructure</u> unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS736	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS057	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	168	New Rule (NCZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert Rule EI-R4.1. (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into NCZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>NCZ-RXX Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Line</p> <p>All Zones</p> <p>Activity Status: PER</p> <p>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing fence.</p>	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p>Where:</p> <p>a. The fence's primary material consists of conductive qualities, the fence shall be setback a minimum of:</p> <p>i. 6.5m from the foundation of a support structure for <del>both any</del> the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) Line and all other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines <del>greater than 51kV; or</del></p> <p>ii. 2.2m from the foundation of a support structure for any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line between 1-50kV.</p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>2. When compliance with NCZ-RXX is not achieved: NC</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p>3. Any application arising from NCZ-RXX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS737	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS058	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	169	New Rule (NCZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert Rule EI-R4 4. (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into NCZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>NCZ-RXX Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Line</p> <p>Activity Status: PER</p> <p>4. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure <del>within greater than 10m</del> from:</p> <p>a. the centreline <del>and foundation of a support structure</del> of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps; or</p>	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p><u>b. the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps</u></p> <p><u>5. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure greater than 5m from:</u></p> <p><u>a. the centreline of other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps; or</u></p> <p><u>b. the foundation of a support structure of other Significant Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps(Islington to Springston), or the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston).</u></p> <p><u>Where:</u></p> <p><u>a. The structure is not used for:</u></p> <p><u>i. habitation;</u></p> <p><u>ii. produce packing;</u></p> <p><u>iii. a milking shed;</u></p> <p><u>iv. a wintering barn;</u></p> <p><u>v. intensive primary production; or</u></p> <p><u>vi. a commercial greenhouse.</u></p> <p><u>b. The expansion of the existing structure does not occur to a structure listed in EI R4.4.a</u></p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>5. When compliance with NCZ-RX is not achieved: NC</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p>6. Any application arising from NCZ-XX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society	FS738	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
	<i>of New Zealand Inc. (Forest &amp; Bird)</i>						
DPR-0414	<i>Kāinga Ora - Homes &amp; Communities</i>	FS059	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	170	New Rule (SETZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert Rule EI-R4.1. (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into SETZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>SETZ-RXX Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Line Activity Status: PER</p> <p>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing fence. Where:</p> <p>a. The fence's primary material consists of conductive qualities, the fence shall be setback a minimum of:</p> <p>i. <del>6.5m</del> from the foundation of a support structure for <u>both</u> <del>any</del> the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) Line and all other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines <del>greater than 51kV; or</del></p> <p>ii. <del>2.2m</del> from the foundation of a support structure for <del>any other</del> Significant Electricity Distribution Line <del>between 1-50kV.</del></p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>2. When compliance with SETZ-RXX is not achieved: NC Notification:</p> <p>3. Any application arising from SETZ-RXX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.</p>	Accept in part	8
DPR-0407	<i>Royal Forest &amp; Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest &amp; Bird)</i>	FS739	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	<i>Kāinga Ora - Homes &amp; Communities</i>	FS060	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	171	New Rule (NCZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert as follows:</p> <p><u>NCZ-RXX Trees near Significant Electricity Distribution Lines</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status: PER</u></p> <p><u>1. Any tree located near a Significant Electricity Distribution Line</u></p> <p><u>Where:</u></p> <p><u>a. The tree will be set back a minimum of 5m from the centreline of any Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u></p> <p><u>b. The species at full maturity, will be a maximum of 3m in height.</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status when Compliance not achieved with clauses a. and b. above: NC</u></p> <p><u>Notification:</u></p> <p><u>Any application arising from NCZ-RXX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</u></p> <p><u>the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line unless their written approval is provided.</u></p>	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS740	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS061	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	172	New Rule (SETZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert Rule EI-R4 4. (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into SETZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>SETZ-RXX Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Line</p> <p>Activity Status: PER</p> <p>4. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure <del>with</del> greater than 10m from:</p> <p>a. the centreline and foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps;or</p>	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p><u>b. the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps</u></p> <p><u>5. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure greater than 5m from:</u></p> <p><u>a. the centreline of other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps; or</u></p> <p><u>b. the foundation of a support structure of other Significant Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps(Islington to Springston), or the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston).</u></p> <p><u>Where:</u></p> <p><u>a. The structure is not used for:</u></p> <p><u>i. habitation;</u></p> <p><u>ii. produce packing;</u></p> <p><u>iii. a milking shed;</u></p> <p><u>iv. a wintering barn;</u></p> <p><u>v. intensive primary production; or</u></p> <p><u>vi. a commercial greenhouse.</u></p> <p><u>b. The expansion of the existing structure does not occur to a structure listed in EI R4.4.a</u></p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>5. When compliance with SETZ-RXX is not achieved: NC</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p>6. Any application arising from SETZ-XX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society	FS741	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
	<i>of New Zealand Inc. (Forest &amp; Bird)</i>						
DPR-0414	<i>Kāinga Ora - Homes &amp; Communities</i>	FS062	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	173	New Objective (SETZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert as follows: <u>Development of sensitive activities does not adversely affect the efficient operation, use, and development of important infrastructure.</u>	Reject	8
DPR-0407	<i>Royal Forest &amp; Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest &amp; Bird)</i>	FS742	New	Oppose	<i>Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.</i>	Accept	8
DPR-0414	<i>Kāinga Ora - Homes &amp; Communities</i>	FS063	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	174	New Rule (SETZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	Insert as follows: <u>SETZ-RXX Trees near Significant Electricity Distribution Lines</u> <u>Activity Status: PER</u> <u>1. Any tree located near a Significant Electricity Distribution Line</u> <u>Where:</u> <u>a. The tree will be set back a minimum of 5m from the centreline of any Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u> <u>b. The species at full maturity, will be a maximum of 3m in height.</u> <u>Activity Status when Compliance not achieved with clauses a. and b. above: NC</u> <u>Notification:</u> <u>Any application arising from SETZ-RXX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</u> <u>the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line unless their written approval is provided.</u>	Reject	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS743	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	175	New Rule (SETZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert EI-R3 (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into SETZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>SETZ-RXX Sensitive Activities</p> <p>Activity Status: PER</p> <p>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing sensitive activity.</p> <p>Where:</p> <p>a. The activity is not within:</p> <p>i. the National Grid Yard; and</p> <p>ii. 10m from the centreline <del>or foundation of a support structure</del> of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston); and</p> <p>iii. 10m from the foundation of a support structure of the <u>Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston)</u></p> <p>iv. 5m from the centreline <del>or foundation of a support structure</del> of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</p> <p>v. 5m from the foundation of a support structure of any other <u>Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u></p> <p>vi. 250m of any lawfully established noise generating infrastructure used for renewable electricity generation as set from the notional boundary of the sensitive activity. Except that this shall not apply to any small and community scale distributed electricity generation and small and community scale distributed electricity generation activity or any sensitive activity within Settlement Zone - Lake Coleridge Township.</p> <p>And this activity complies with the following rule requirements:</p> <p>EI-REQ1 Access</p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>2. When compliance with any of SETZ-RXX.1. is not achieved: NC</p>	Accept in part	8



Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p><del>3. When compliance with NCZ R3.a.iv is not achieved: DIS</del></p> <p><del>3.4. When compliance with any rule requirement listed in this rule is not achieved: Refer to relevant Rule Requirement.</del></p> <p>Notification:</p> <p><del>5.4. Any application arising from SETZ-RXX.2 shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</del></p> <p><del>the network utility operator with responsibility for the infrastructure, infrastructure</del> unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS744	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS064	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	176	New Policy (SETZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert as follows:</p> <p><u>Avoid reverse sensitivity effects on important infrastructure including significant electricity distribution lines.</u></p>	Accept in part	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS745	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS065	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	177	New Rule (TCZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert Rule EI-R4.1. (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into TCZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>TCZ-RXX Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Line Activity Status: PER</p> <p>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing fence. Where:</p> <p>a. The fence's primary material consists of conductive qualities,</p>	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p>the fence shall be setback a minimum of:</p> <p>i. <del>6.5m</del> from the foundation of a support structure for <del>both any</del> the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) Line and all other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines <del>greater than 51kV; or</del></p> <p>ii. <del>2.2m</del> from the foundation of a support structure for <del>any other</del> Significant Electricity Distribution Line <del>between 1-50kV.</del></p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>2. When compliance with TCZ-RXX is not achieved: NC</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p>3. Any application arising from TCZ-RXX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS746	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS066	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	178	New Rule (TCZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert Rule EI-R4 4. (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into TCZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>TCZ-RXX Structures near Significant Electricity Distribution Line</p> <p>Activity Status: PER</p> <p>4. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure <del>within</del> <u>greater than</u> 10m from:</p> <p>a. the centreline and foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on the planning maps; or</p> <p><u>b. the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston) as shown on</u></p>	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p><u>the planning maps</u></p> <p><u>5. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing, structure greater than 5m from:</u></p> <p><u>a. the centreline of other Significant Electricity Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps; or</u></p> <p><u>b. the foundation of a support structure of other Significant Distribution Lines as shown on the planning maps(Islington to Springston), or the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston).</u></p> <p><u>Where:</u></p> <p><u>a. The structure is not used for:</u></p> <p><u>i. habitation;</u></p> <p><u>ii. produce packing;</u></p> <p><u>iii. a milking shed;</u></p> <p><u>iv. a wintering barn;</u></p> <p><u>v. intensive primary production; or</u></p> <p><u>vi. a commercial greenhouse.</u></p> <p><u>b. The expansion of the existing structure does not occur to a structure listed in EI-R4.4.a</u></p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved:</p> <p>5. When compliance with TCZ-RX is not achieved: NC</p> <p>Notification:</p> <p>6. Any application arising from TCZ-XX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties:</p> <p>the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line, unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS747	New	Oppose	<p><i>Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.</i></p>	Accept	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS067	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	179	New Rule (TCZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert as follows:</p> <p><u>TCZ-RX Trees near Significant Electricity Distribution Lines</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status: PER</u></p> <p><u>1. Any tree located near a Significant Electricity Distribution Line</u></p> <p><u>Where:</u></p> <p><u>a. The tree will be set back a minimum of 5m from the centreline of any Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u></p> <p><u>b. The species at full maturity, will be a maximum of 3m in height.</u></p> <p><u>Activity Status when Compliance not achieved with clauses a. and b. above: NC</u></p> <p><u>Notification:</u></p> <p><u>Any application arising from TCZ-XX shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: the network utility operator with responsibility for the Significant Electricity Distribution Line unless their written approval is provided.</u></p>	Reject	8
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS748	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8
DPR-0367	Orion New Zealand Limited	180	New Rule (TCZ)	Neither Support Nor Oppose	<p>Insert EI-R3 (from the Energy and Infrastructure Chapter) into TCZ and reword as follows:</p> <p>TCZ-RXX Sensitive Activities</p> <p>Activity Status: PER</p> <p>1. The establishment of a new, or expansion of an existing sensitive activity.</p> <p>Where:</p> <p>a. The activity is not within:</p> <p>i. the National Grid Yard; and</p> <p>ii. 10m from the centreline or foundation of a support structure</p>	Accept in part	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
					<p>of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston); and</p> <p><u>iii. 10m from the foundation of a support structure of the Significant Electricity Distribution Line (Islington to Springston)</u></p> <p>iv. 5m from the centreline <del>or foundation of a support structure</del> of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</p> <p><u>v. 5m from the foundation of a support structure of any other Significant Electricity Distribution Line; and</u></p> <p>vi. 250m of any lawfully established noise generating infrastructure used for renewable electricity generation as set from the notional boundary of the sensitive activity. Except that this shall not apply to any small and community scale distributed electricity generation and small and community scale distributed electricity generation activity or any sensitive activity within Settlement Zone - Lake Coleridge Township.</p> <p>And this activity complies with the following rule requirements: EI-REQ1 Access</p> <p>Activity status when compliance not achieved: 2. When compliance with any of TCZ-RXX.1 is not achieved: NC <del>3. When compliance with TCZ-R3.a.iv is not achieved: DIS</del> <u>3.4.</u> When compliance with any rule requirement listed in this rule is not achieved: Refer to relevant Rule Requirement.</p> <p>Notification: <del>5.4.</del> Any application arising from TCZ-RXX.2 shall not be subject to public notification and shall be limited notified to the following parties: the network utility operator with responsibility for the <del>infrastructure</del>, <u>infrastructure</u> unless their written approval is provided.</p>		
DPR-0407	Royal Forest & Bird Protection Society of New Zealand Inc. (Forest & Bird)	FS749	New	Oppose	Reject aspects of the submission which do not directly relate to electricity lines and services as critical infrastructure.	Accept	8

Submitter ID	Submitter Name	Submission Point	Plan Reference	Position	Decision Requested	Recommendation	Section of Report
DPR-0414	Kāinga Ora - Homes & Communities	FS068	New	Oppose	Not specified	Accept	8